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RE: Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service
Within the State of Florida for Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L.C.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the original and six (6) copies of the Application of Telmex/Sprint
Communications, L.L.C. for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications
Service Within the State of Florida. Also, enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00
for the application fee. Please date stamp the extra cover letter that is enclosed and return

to me in the stamped self-addressed envelope.

Thank you for your attention to this application for service. Should there be any
questions concerning this application, please let me know.

THK/cc

encl.

Sincerely,

ou"?"?‘{ 1@"
Tony H. Key
Director, State Regulatory
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October 10, 1997

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE:  Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service
Within the State of Florida for Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L..C.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the original and six (6) copies of the Application of Telmex/Sprint
Communications, L.L.C. for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications
Service Within the State of Florida. Also, enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00
for the application fee. Please date stamp the extra cover letter that is enclosed and return

to me in the stamped self-addressed envelope.

Thank you for your attention to this application for service. Should there be any
questions concerning this application, please let me know.

Dyt by

Tony H. Key
Director, State Regulatory
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encl Check received with filing and
’ forwarded to Fiscal for deposit.
Fiscal to forward a copy of check
10 RAR with proof of deposi.
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RE:  Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service
Within the State of Florida for Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L.C.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the original and six (6) copies of the Application of Telmex/Sprint
Communications, L.L.C. for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications
Service Within the State of Florida. Also, enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00
for the application fee. Please date stamp the extra cover letter that is enclosed and return

to me in the stamped self-addressed envelope.

Thank you for your attention to this application for service. Should there be any
questions concerning this application, please let me know.

THK/cc

encl.

Sincerely,

Iyl by

Tony H. Key
Director, State Regulatory
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** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION *

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
BUREAU OF SERVICE EVALUATION

APPLICATION FORM

for

AUTHORI ) ATIONS SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

Instructions

A. This form is used for an original application for a
certificate and for approval of sale, assignment or
transfer of an existing certificate. 1In case of:'a
sale, assignment or transfer, the information provided
shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee
(See Appendix A).

B. Respond to each item reguested in the application and
appendices. If an item is not applicable, please
explain why.

C. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not
fit the allotted space.

D. If you have questions about completing the form,
contact:
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Bureau of Service Evaluation
2540 shumard Oak Blvd.
Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6600

E. Once completed, submit the origina' and six (6) copies
of this form along with a non-ref....able application
fee of $250.00 to:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6251

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2).




1. Select what type of business your company will be
conducting (check all that apply):

( ) Facilities based carrier - company owns
and operates or plans to own and operate
telecommunications switches and
transmission facilities in Florida.

() Operator service Provider - company
provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll
operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearinghouse services to
bill such calls.

( ) Reseller - company has or plans to have
one or more switches but primarily leases
the transmission facilities of other
carriers. Bills its own customer base
for services used.

(X) Switchless Rebiller - company has no
switch or transmission facilities but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates
traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at
a rate above its discount but cenerally
below the rate end users would pay for
unaggregated traffic.

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator -
company contracts with unaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts
under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers
the resold service by enrolling
unaffiliated customers. -

) Prepaid Debit C2° Provider - any person
or entity that purchases 800 access from
an underlying carrier or unaffiliated
entity for use with prepaid debit card
service and/or encodes the cards with
personal identification numbers.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -2~ :
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office box, city, state and zip code):

7. Structure of organization;

Individual ( ) Corporation

()
( ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership

(¥ Other, W
See Exhibit 1 - Secretary of State Filing umen

Joint Venture Agreement

8. 1If applicant is an individual or partnership, please
give name, title and address of sole proprietor or
partners. N/ﬁ

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169
FS), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the
partners have previously been:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -3= '




(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions
may result from pending proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated
with company, give reason why not.

9. If incorporated, please give: fJ/H

(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State
that the applicant has authority to operate
in Florida.

Corporate charter number:

(b) Name and address of the company's Florida
registered agent.

(c) Provide proof of compliance with the
fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS),
if applicable.

Fictitious name registration number:

(c) 1Indicate if any of the officers, directors,
or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether
such actions may result from pending
proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer
associated with company, give
reason why not.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). i




10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in
regard to (please give name, title, address and
telephone number):

(a) The application;

Ben Fincher (404) 649-5145
3100 Cumberland Circle, Atlanta, GA 30339

(b) Official Point of Contact for the ongoing

operations of the company;
Tony Key (404) 645-5144
3100 Cumberland Circle, Atlanta, GA 30339

(c) Tariff;

Don Fowler (913) 624-6815
8140 Ward Pkwy., Kansas City, Missouri 64114

(d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers;
James Thomas, Sprint Executive Consumer Service

1603 LBJ Freeway
Farmers Branch TX 75234 B00-347-8988

11. List the states in which the applicant:
(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier.

None

(b) Has applications pending to be certificated
as an interexchange carrier.

None

(c) Is certificated to operate as an
interexchange carrier.

None

(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an
interexchange carrier and the circumstances

involved.
None

(e) Has had regulatory renalties imposed for
violations of tele. .aunications statutes and
the circumstances involved.

None

(f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings
with an interexchange carrier, local exchange
company or other telecommunications entity,
and the circumstances involved.

None

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -5




12. What services will the applicant offer to other

certificated telephone companies: NONE
( ) Facilities. ( ) Operators.
( ) Billing and Collection. ( ) Sales.
( ) Maintenance.
( ) Other:

13. Do you have a marketing program?
Yes

14. Will your marketing program:

X) Pay commissions?

) Offer sales franchises?

) Offer multi-level sales incentives?
X) Offer other sales incentives?

I~~~

15. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To
whom, what amount, type of franchise, etc.).

See attached.

16. Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all
that apply)?

(X) Residential customers. (*) Business customers.

() PATS providers. (") PATS station end-users.

( ) Hotels & motels. ( ) Hotel & motel guests.

( ) Universities. ( ) Univ. dormitory residents.
( ) Other: (specify)

17. Please provide the following (if applicable):
Ye.

: (a) Will the name of your company appear on the
bill for your services, and if not who will
the billed party contact to as“ questions
about the bill (provide name and phone
number) and how ' this information provided?

Yes

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bill
for your service.

Sprint Communications Company Limited
Partnership

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -6-




I5. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To whom, what amount. type of franchise,
etc.).

Initially, Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L..C. shall act as a non-exclusive marketing
agent for Sprint Corporation in the sale of Sprint Services. As such, Telmex/Sprint
Communications, L.L.C. shall receive a commission on all sales of Sprint Services, based upon a
fair and equitable commission schedule. In the future, it is contemplated that Telmex/Sprint will
change its business activities to resale of Sprint Services and of Telmex's telecommunications
services. Resale arrangements and its co-branded products, unless otherwise agreed to by the
parties, shall be limited to long distance products.




18. Please provide all available documentation
demonstrating that the applicant has the following
capabilities to provide interexchange
telecommunications service in Flor:.da.See attached.

A. Financial capability.

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the
following applies:

The application should contain the applicant's
financial statements for the most recent 3 years,
including:

1. the balance sheet
2. income statement
3. statement of retained earnings.

Further, a written explanation, which can include
supporting documentation, regarding the following
should be provided to show financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to provide the
requested service in the geographic area proposed
to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to maintain
the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to meet its
lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not
limited to, financial statements, a projected
profit and loss statement, credit references,
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of
business relationships with financial
institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be
audited financial statements.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.430(2). -7-
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financial statements should then be signed by the
applicant's chief executive officer and chief
financial officer. The signatures should affirm

that the financ
correct.

B. Managerial capability.

C. Technical capability.

19. Please submit the proposed tariff under which the
company plans to begin operation. Use the format
required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example
enclosed) .

See Exhibit 5

20. The applicant will provide the following interexchange
carrier services (Check all that apply):

— MT8 with distance sensitive per minute rates
Method of access is FGA

— Method of access is FGB

X Method of access is FGD

Method of access is 800

—— MT8 with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
X Method of access is FGD

Method of access is 800

EL_ MTS8 with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not
distance sensitive)

— Method of access is FGA

— Method of acc is FGB

X __ Method of access is FGD

— Method of access is 800

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -8~



18. Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicant has the
following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service in Florida.

A. Financial capability.

Telmex/Sprint has the financial, technical, managerial resources and experience to
provide the proposed services. Telmex/Sprint will be sufficiently financed by capital
contributions made by the joint venture partners, Telmex International Ventures USA,
Inc. and Sprint Ventures, Inc., which are backed by the financial resources of their
respective parent companies, Telefonos de Mexico and Sprint Corporation. The 1996
annual report for Telefonos de Mexico is attached as Exhibit 2 and the 1996 annual
report for Sprint Corporation is attached as Exhibit 3. These exhibits demonstrate that
the financial resources available to Telmex/Sprint are more than adequate to provide the
proposed service.

B. Managerial capability.
C. Technical capability.

Telmex/Sprint also has the experience and managerial resources for the provision of
telecommunications services in the state of Florida. Exhibit 4 lists the officers of
Telmex/Sprint and contains copies of their resumes. The experience and qualifications
of these officers demonstrate that Telmex/Sprint has vast experience and technical and
managerial resources and abilities.
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MT8 for pay telephone service providers

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach out Florida,
Ring America, etc.).

% 800 Bervice (Toll free)

WAT8 type service (Bulk or volume discount)
Method of access is via dedicated facilities
Method of access is via switched facilities

Private Line services (Channel Services)
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) Fres

Travel Service
Method of access is 950
Method of access is 800

900 service

X_ Operator Services
_X__ Available to presubscribed customers
Available to non presubscribed customers (for
example to patrons of hotels, students in
universities, patients in hospitals.
— Available to inmates

Services included are:

X __ Station assistance

X __ Person to Person assistance
X __ Directory assistance

X __ Operator verify and interrupt
X __ Conference Calling

21. What does the end user dial for each of the
interexchange carrier services that were checked in
services included (above

1+ No CIC code.
22. Other:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -9-
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1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all
telephone companies must pay a regulatory assessment
fee in the amount of of its gross
operating revenue derived from intrastate business.
Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company,
a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required.

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone
companies must pay a gross receipts tax of two_and

one-half percent on all intra and interstate business.

3. BSALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax
must be paid on intra and interstate revenues.

4. APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application Fee of
$250.00 must be submitted with the application.’

5. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: I acknowledge
receipt and understanding of the Florida Public Service
Commission's Rules and Orders relating to my provision
of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with
all current and future Commission requirements
regarding interexchange service.

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I the
undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in
the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and
associated attachments. I have read the foregoing and
declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief,
the information is a true and correct statement.

Further, I am aware that pursuant to Chapter
837.06, Florida statutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a
false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a
public servant in the performance of his official duty
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree,
punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083".

UTILITY OFFICIAL: N w/8/97
" Date

Signatu

NoaL, Stare Recunmry (4of) (o #9-514¢

Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -10-
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I, (TYPE NAME) ‘
, of (NAME OF COMPANY)

(TITLE)

, and current

holder of certificate number » have reviewed

this application and join in the petitioner's request for a

transfer of the above-mention certificate.

LITY O
Signature Date

Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,

24.480(2). -11-

25-24.473, and 25-




i) L
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the
security of the customer's deposits and advance payments may be
responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check
one) :

(V/) The applicant will not collect deposits nor
will it collect payments for service more than
one month in advance. o

« ) The applicant will file with the Commission and
maintain a surety bond in an amount equal to
the current balance of deposits and advance
payments in excess of one month. (Bond must
accompany application.)

UTILITY OFFICIAL: c_f%’ﬂ &r 0/8fa7
Signatufe Date

Duant Scae Pogusmvay Gos) GA9-c144
Title { Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). - -12-
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*#% APPENDIX C ##
INTRASTATE NETWORK

POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or
leased.

1) None 2)

3) 4)

SBWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch,
and indicate if owned or leased.

1) None 2)

3) 4)

TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type
of facilities (microwave, fiber, copper, satellite,
etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

1) POP=to-POP IYPE OWNERSHIP

2) None

ORIGINATING SBERVICE: Plea pQrovide the list of
exchanges where you are proposing to provide
originating service within thirty (30) days after the
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D).

All Florida exchanges currently serviced by Sprint
Communicatipna Company Limited Partnership

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2).

_13_




TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant
will comply with the EAEA requirements contained in
Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy enclosed).

N/A

CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applicant has (
) or has not ( X ) previously provided intrastate
telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has,
fully describe the following:

a) What services have been provided and when did

these services begin?

b) If the services are not currently offered, when
were they discontinued?

UTILITY OFFICIAL: Dimonee. %, A7

Signatlire Date

Duegeror, Stare ﬁl&&aﬁ @os) o44-5144
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2).

-4 -
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FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES

AND
EAS ROUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to
provide service by telephone company exchange. If all services
listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so
indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major

exchanges in Florida showing the small exchanges with which-each
has extended area service (EAS).

** ELORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES *+

Extended Service

—  Area with The (+) es
PENSACOLA: Cantonment, Gulf Breeze
Pace,Milton Holley-Navarre.
PANAMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall
AFB.
TALLAHASSEE: Crawfordville, Havana,

Monticello, Panacea, Sopchoppy
and St. Marks.

JACKSONVILLE: Baldwin, Ft. George,
Jacksonville Beach, Callahan,
Maxville, Middleburg
Orange Park, Ponte Vedra and
Julington.

GAINESVILLE: Alachua, Archer, Brooker,
Hawthorne, High Springs,
Melrose, Micanopy,
Newb- ry and Waldo.

OCALA: Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon,
FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -15-



DAYTONA BEACH:

TAMPA:

CLEARWATER:

ST. PETERSBURG:

LAKELAND:

ORLANDO:

Forest Lady Lake (B21),
McIntosh, Oklawaha,

Orange Springs, Salt Springs and
Silver Springs Shores.

New Smyrna Beach.

Central None

East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto

West Clearvater

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and
Tarpon Springs.

Clearwater. .-
Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City,
Polk City and Winter Haven.

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena
Vista, Oviedo, Windermere,
Winter Garden,

Winter Park, Montverde, Reedy
Creek, and Oviedo-Winter
Springs.

WINTER PARK: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista,
Orlando, Oviedo, Sanford, Windermere,
Winter Garden, Oviedo-Winter Springs
Reedy Creek, Geneva and Montverde.

TITUSVILLE:

COCOA:

MELBOURNE:

SARASOTA:

FT. MYERS: Cape Coral,

Cocoa and Cocoa Beach.

Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie,
Melbourne and Titusville.

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie
and Sebastian.

Bradenton, Myakka and Venice.

Ft. Mvars Beach, North Cape

Coral, North Ft. ..yers, Pine Island, Lehigh
Acres and Sanibel-Captiva Islands.

NAPLES:
WEST PALM BEACH:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos.

Marco Island and North Naples.

Boynton Beach and Jupiter.

25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). =16~




POMPANO BEACH:

FT. LAUDERDALE:

HOLLYWOOD:
NORTH DADE:
MIAMI:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos.

Boca Raton, Coral Springs,
Deerfield Beach and Ft.
Lauderdale.

Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach,
Hollywood and Pompano Beach.

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade.
Hollywood, Miami and Perrine.

Homestead, North Dade and
Perrine

25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -17-
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*% GLOSSARY ##

ACCESS CODE: The term denotes a uniform four or seven digit code
assigned to an individual IXC. The five digit code has the form
10XXX and the seven digit code has the form 950-XXXX.

BYPASS: Transmission facilities that go direct from the local
exchange end user to an IXC point of presence, thus bypassing the
local exchange company.

CARRIERS CARRIER: An IXC that provides telecommunications service,
mainly bulk transmission service, to other IXC only. .

CENTRAL OFFICE: A local operating unit by means of which
connections are established between subscribers' lines and trunk or
toll lines to other central offices within the same exchange or
other exchanges. Each three (3) digit central office code (NXX)
used shall be considered a separate central office unit.

CENTRAL OFFICE CODE: The term denotes the first three digits (NXX)
of the seven (7) digit telephone number assigned to a customer's
telephone exchange service.

COMMISSION: The Florida Public Service Commission.

COMPANY, TELEPHONE COMPANY, UTILITY: These terms may be used
Lnterchangeably herein and shall mean any person, firm, partnership
or corporation engaged in the business of furnishing communication
service to the public under the jurisdiction of the Commission.

DEDICATED FACILITY: The term denotes a transmission circuit which
is permanently for the exclusive use of a customer or a pair of
customers.

END USER: The term denotes any individual, partnership,
association, corporation, governmental agency or any other entity
which (A) obtains a common line, uses a pay telephone or obtains
interstate service arrangements in the operating territory of the
company or (B) subscribes to interstate services provided by an IXC
or uses the services of the IXC when the IXC provides interstate
service for its own use.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -18-
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EQUAL ACCESS EXCHANGE AREAS: EAEA means a geographic area,
configured based on 1987 planned toll center/access tandem areas,
in which local exchange companies are responsible for providing
equal access to both carriers and customers of carriers in the most
economically efficient manner.

EXCHANGE: The entire telephone plant and facilities used in
providing telephone service to subscribers located in an exchange
area. An exchange may include more than one central office unit.

EXCHANGE (SERVICE) AREA: The territory, including the base rate
suburban and rural areas served by an exchange, within which local
telephone service is furnished at the exchange rates applicable
within that area.

EXTENDED AREA S8ERVICE: A type of telephone service furnished under
tariff provision whereby subscribers of a given exchange or area
may complete calls to, and receive messages from, one or more other
contiguous exchanges without toll charges, or complete calls to one
or more other exchanges without toll message charges.

FACILITIES BASED: An IXC that has its own transmission and/or
switching equipment or other elements of equipment and does not
rely on others to provide this service.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICES: A classification of exchange service
furnished under tariff provisions whereby a subscrikasr may be
provided telephone service from an exchange other than the one from
which he would normally be served.

FEATURE GROUPS: General categories of unbundled tariffs to
stipulate related services.

Feature Group A: Line side connections presently serving
specialized common carriers.

Feature Group B: Trunk side connections without equal
. digit or code dialing.

Feature Group C: Trunk side connections presently serving
AT&T-C.

Feature Group D: Equal trunk access with subscription.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -19- ‘



INTEREXCHANGE COMPANY: means any telephone company, as defined in
Section 364.02(4), F.S. (excluding Payphone Providers), which
provides telecommunication service between exchange areas as those
areas are described in the approved tariffs of individual local
exchange companies.

INTER-OFFICE CALL: A telephone call originating in one central
office unit or entity but terminating in another central office
unit or entity both of which are in the same designated exchange
area.

INTRA-OFFICE CALL: A telephone call originating and terminating
within the same central office unit or entity.

INTRASTATE COMMUNICATIONS: The term denotes any communications in
Florida subject to oversight by the Florida Public Service -
Commission as provided by the laws of the State. ’

INTRA-STATE TOLL MESSAGE: Those toll messages which originate and
terminate within the same state.

LOCAL ACCESS AND TRANSPORT AREA: LATA means the geographic area
established for the administration of communications service. It
eéncompasses designated exchanges, which are grouped to serve common
social, economic and other purposes.

LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY (LEC): Means any telephone company, as
defined in Section 364.02(4), F.s., which, in addition to any other
telephonic communication service, provides telecommunication
service within exchange areas as those areas are described in the
approved tariffs of the telephone company.

OPTIONAL CALLING PLAN: An optional service furnished under tariff
Provisions which recognizes a need of some subscribers for extended
area calling without imposing the cost on the entire body of
subscribers.

900 SERVICE: A service similar to 800 service, except this service
is charged back to the customer based on first minute plus
additional minute usage.

PIN NUMBER: A group of numbers used by a company to identify their
customers.

PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE COMPANY: Means any telephone company, othf.zr
than a Local Exchange Company, whi provides pay telephone service
as defined in Section 364.335(4), F.s.

POINT OF PRESENCE (POP): Bell-coined term which designates the
FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
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actual (physical) location of an IXC's facility. Replaces some
applications of the term "demarcation point."

PRIMARY S8ERVICE: Individual line service or party line service.

RESELLER: An IXC that does not have certain facilities but
purchases telecommunications service from an IXC and then resells
that service to others.

STATION: A telephone instrument consisting of a transmitter,
receiver, and associated apparatus so connected as to permit
sending and/or receiving telephone messages.

SUBSCRIBER, CUSTOMER: These terms may be used interchangeably
herein and shall mean any person, firm, partnership, corporation,
municipality, cooperative organization, or governmental agency
supplied with communication service by a telephone company..:-

SUBSCRIBER LINE: The circuit or channel used to connect the
subscriber station with the central office egquipment.

SWITCHING CENTER: Location at which telephone traffic, either
local or toll, is switched or connected from one circuit or line to
another. A local switching center may be comprised of several
central office units.

TRUNK: A communication channel between central office units or
entities, or private branch exchanges.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). . =21~
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E - GLOSSARY
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EXHIBIT 1



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

July 22, 1997

SUSANA ROMAGOSA
CSC NETWORKS
TALLAHASSEE, FL

Qualification documents for TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. were
filed on July 18, 1997, and assigned document number M37000000434. Please
refer to this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Your limited liability company Is now qualified and authorized to transact
business in Florida as of the file date,

A limited liabllity company annual report will be due this office between January 1
and May 1 of the year following the calendar yearof the file date. 'A Federal
Ernploiror Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be
filed. | ﬁou do not already have an FEI number, please apply NOW with the
Internal Revenue by calling 1-800-829-3676 and requesting form SS-4.

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes, it is the
responsibility of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (850)
487-8051, the Registration and Qualification Section.

Buck Kohr

Corporate Specialist
Dlvirglc:m of Corporations Letter Number: 697A00037146

Account number: 072100000032 Account charged: 285.00



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AU-
THORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 608.603, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS
IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA:
1

SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS

Telmex/Sprint Communications,LL.C.

(Name of foreign limited liability company must end with the words “limited cofnpany” or their abbreviation
*L.C." if not so contained in the name at present. Please Note: L.L.C. is not an acceptable suffix in Florida.)
2

{Jurisdiction under the law of which foreign limited liability
company is organized)

3. 76-053-2710 -
(FEI number, if applicable)
4. February 27, 1997 5. Perpetual
(Date of Organization) {Duration: Year limited liabllity company will cease to exist
or “perpetual®) O ﬁ';"’,‘
= <5
22
6. UPON FILING '; =
(Date first transacted business in Florida. (See sections 608,501, 608.802. and 817,185, £.5.) p=-t ,.,*j_':{_
7 2330 Shawnee Mission Pkwy. 2 557
. . 1'3 .".'-
204
Westwood, KS 66205 = a2
- "
(Street address of principal office) ~ 2"
)
8. List and indicate in title space provided the name, title, and business address of each managing
member (MGRM) or manager (MGR). It is not necessary to list members.
(attach additional page if necessary)
NAME AND ADDRESS: TITLE:

elmex International
Ventures (USA), Inc.

NAME & ADDRESS: TITLE:
Mangger
2400 Augusta Street

Sprint Ventures, Inc.
Houston, TX 77057

Heapar®

7130 Shawnee Mission Pkwy.

Westwood, KS 66205




AFFIDAVIT OF MEMBERSHIP AND CONTRIBUTIONS OF FOREIGN
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

The undersigned member or authorized representative of a member of

Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.C.

deposes and says:

1) the above named limited liability company has at least two members

2) the total amount of cash contributed by the member(s) is 1,000,000

3) if any, the agreed value of property other than cash contributed by member(s) is
$

A description of the property is attached and made a part herets.

— ]
o0
4) the totel amount of cash or property anticipated to be contributed by member(s) is e

$ 1,000,000 . This total includes amounts from 2 and 3 above.

Sprint Ventures, Inc.

By: O{&L*wh}ﬁéd%

Signature of a member or authorized representative of a member
{in secordance with saction 608.408(3), Florida tatutes, the execution of this affidavit
conatitutes an sffirmation under the penalties of perjury that that facts stated harein are trus.)
Lauren F. Wright

Viece President

W g\ \
)
X
X
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W
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 or 608.507, FLORIDA STATUTES,
THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ORGANIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF FLORIDA, SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT IN DESIGNATING THE
REGISTERED OFFICE/REGISTERED AGENT, IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

1. The name of the limited liability company is: __Telmex/Sprint Communications, I

L.L.C.
2. The name and address of the registerad agent and office is
=
Zen
Corporation Service Company o, —‘"?a
(Name) .. 2=
— =
c 2%
1201 Hays Street — FZz
(P.O. Box or Mall Drop Box NOT acceptable) = r::'?gf';
-
—Tallahassee, Florida 32301 > =)
(City/State/Zip) ~ ZZ
s Z"
=
w

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above
stated limited liability company at the place designated in this certificate, | hereby accept
the appointment as registered agent and agree to actin this capacity. [ further agree
to comply with the provisions of all statutes rela*” = to the proper and complete perform-

ance of my duties, and | am famliliar with and «..ept the obligations of my position as
registered ageny.
Byox :(A\M
/]

7-6-57
4 lﬁaud

(Date)




TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida TariT P.S.C. No. 1
Original Title Page

Tariff Schedule
Applicable To
Interexchange Telephone Communications
of
TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, LL.C.

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE:

2400 Augusta
Hanetan Tevae 77087



SPRINT/TELMEX JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT - SUMMARY

L The parties to the Joint Venture Agreement (“the Agreement”) are Sprint
Ventures, Inc., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Sprint Corporation. formed
under the laws of the state of Kansas, USA, having its principal business office in
Kansas City, Missouri, USA (“Sprint”), and Telmex International Ventures USA, Inc.,
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Telefonos de Mexico, an S.A. de C.V, formed
under the laws of the state of Delaware, and having its principal place of business in
Houston, Texas (“Telmex Sub”).

II. The Agreement was entered into on March 5, 1997.

II.  Sprint and Telmex Sub have caused the organization of a limited liability
company under the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act, the name of which is
“Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L.C.” (“the Joint Venture”).

IV.  The principal offices of the Joint Venture shall be located in Houston, Texas.

V. Sprint and Telmex Sub, as initial members in the Joint Venture, shall each own
a fifty (50) percentage interest in the Joint Venture.

VI.  Iniually, the Joint Venture shall act as a non-exclusive marketing agent for
Sprint Corporation in the sale of the Sprint Services. The Joint Venture shall receive a
commission on all sales of such Sprint Services, based upon a fair and equitable
commission schedule.

In the future it is contemplated that the Joint Venture will change its business acuvities
to resale of Sprint Services and of Telmex’s telecommunications services. The Joint
Venture’s resale arrangements and its co-branded products, unless otherwise agreed to
by the parties, shall be limited to long distance products. :

VIL.  Sprint and Telmex shall each contribute and make available employees that will
be dedicated to the formation of the Joint Venture and to the devclopment of strategic
and business plans.

VIII. The Joint Venture shall be governed by a Board of Directors (“the \ enture
Board”) of no more than four; two directors shall be appointed by Sprint (“Sprint
Directors”) and two directors shall be appointed by Telmex Sub (“Telmex Directors”).

IX.  The officers of the Joint Venture shall be tne Chief Executive Office: the Chief
Financial Officer, and the Chief Marketing Officer. Each officer shall be elected to
office by the Venture Board.



X. The Venture Board shall have the power to delegate authority to such officers,
employees, and agents as it deems appropriate, including the right to appoint a
substitute representative.

XI.  The directors appointed by Sprint and Telmex Sub shall (together) have voung
power equal to the percentage interest held by such party that appointed such directors
as in effect from time to time; provided, however, that any matter requiring approval
of the Venture Board must receive the affirmative vote of at least one Sprint Director
and one Telmex Director.

XII. Day-to-day operations will be arranged by the officers and staff of the Joint
Venture.

XIV. The term of the Agreement shall be twenty-five (25) years.







CONSOLIDATED STATEM KEY RATIOS AND STATISTICS

THREE MONTHS ENDED PERCENT THREE MONTHS ENDED PERCENT
MAR 3/ 97 MAR 3119 CHANGE MAR /31 /97 MAR /31 /96 CHANGE

OPERATING REVENUES
NTERNATIONAL L D 29% 1108 @Pom FINANCIAL RATIOS (™
DOMESTIC L D Y et Y 8% 4 9)

LOCAL SERVICE 5895 5002 16 0 _ ) )
INTERCONNE CTION o n 141 CONSORIDAFER) OFLRATING ARG e 2
OTHER s ia o CONSOLIDATED EBITDA MARGIN @
TOTAL 12.990 11102 9 WIRELESS OPERATING MARGIN s
OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES OPERATING STATISTICS (Thousands)
COST OF SALES AND SERVICES 2729 2824 a4 FrATETICE(
OMMEACIAL. ADMINIS TRATIVE AND GE NERAL 2283 23w Qo N .
CASH OPERATING EXPENSES 4992 5.156 an ACCESS LINES ADDED 55 a 7
ACCESS LINES IN SERVICE .88 8842 04
EBITDA 799 7.946 or CELLULAR SUBSCRIBERS ADDED 108 * 192
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 3098 3301 1) TOTAL CELLULAR SUBSCRIBERS 62 s 52
TOTAL 1,090 Bas7 a3

OPERATING INCOME 1300 1848 5 L.D. BRLLED MINUTES (Métons)

COMPREHENSIVE FINANCING (INCOME) COST. DOMESTIC 2,000 1506 39
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EIC!MTNGE EGMILOSS.ﬁT Al 1620) T2 4)

MONE TARY EFFECT @212 <l
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INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX AND EMPLOYEE

PROFIT SHARING 5298 6.342 (16.5)

INCOME TAX AND EMPLOYEE PROFIT SHARING 2.00 2.009 a

NET INCOME 2207 am e

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

MARZY /97 MAR/31/96 MAR/J1 197 MARI /9%
ASSETS LIABILITIES &
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
S5 OPERATIONS
] CURRENT ASSETS 2 21,767 CURRENT PORTION OF
LONG-TERM DEBT 12352 6.248
THREE MONTHS ENDED PERCENT PLANT. PROPERTY AND X ’ )
MAR 131497 MAR /31198 CHANGE EQUIPMENT NET 90 999 103 834 OTHEA CURRENT LIABLITES 10,461 7T
INVENTORIES LR s - 1,830 LONG TERM DEBT 9054 1967
TOTAL REVENUES® 808 850 (4.9)
OTHER ASSETS 51 2592 LABOR OBLIGATIONS 1.006 544
COST OF SERVICES® 408 451 95) NTA ASSET ' 006 A DEFERS 18 294 002
COMME RCIAL, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENE RAL 357 343 'R L] = B RED CREDITS . =
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES 765 194 an TOTAL LIABILITIES M 29.196
OPERATING INCOME Q 56 23.2) STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 89.014 100.627

TOTAL LIABILITIES &
fachuacemy Long Deatance assouatod Fevonoes and Costs TOTAL ASSETS 121285 130,023 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 123,285 130,023
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operating margin of 7% compared favorable lo ® Teléfonos de México
—

5% in the same period of 1995. Churning ratio
was lower than 3% for the quarler due o new
tariff plans offered to our subscribers. The
monthly income per subscriber was 544 pesos,
aproximately.

e mases s el
UniNet

During the first quarter of 1996, Telmex, through
its subsidiary, Uninet, began offering national
and international packet switching and other
digital services.

e L T R S
Repurchase Program

Telmex continued the execution of its share
repurchase program approved by shareholders
in December, 1995. During the first quarter of
1996 a total of 367.6 million shares were
repurchased. As of March 31, 1996, a total of
530.4 million shares remain authorized for ] Highlights
repurchase by the company. 1 F+rst Quarter

Sock Information
TELMEX Bolsa Mexcana de Valores
Ticker Symbol
TMX NYSE Ticker Symbaol
TFONY NASDAQ Ticker Symbol

TELEFONOS DE MEXICO, SA DECV
Parque Via N* 188 Qfcina 201 Col. Cuauhtemoc Mexco, D F (659

Tel 52(5)703-3930 / 52(5)222-5462 Fax 52(5)545-53

y 0
nrias | Dng




CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT KEY RATICS AND STATISTICS ’
RESTATED FOR INFLATION

1,926 1.781 75
INTERNATIONAL 826 654 130
SHARES OUTSTANDING (Mibons) 9,314 10,425 (11.0)

WIRELESS OPERATIONS
RESTATED FOR INFLATION

T M T )
MRS MUNTHS.EN
; =

1
NET INTEREST i

EXCHANGE (GAIN), LOSS

MONETARY EFFECT

TOTAL : T 1) 5
INCOME BEFORE TAXES AND PROFIT SHARING ' 5,006 . (238) (2238.0)
INCOME TAX AND EMPLOYEE PROFIT SHARING 1615 a3 4000
NET INCOME 3,481 (561) (720.4)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
RESTATED FOR INFLATION

5,020

3.663

: : 6,215 4,987

el 4 ; ¢ TR : iIE e b ' 11,222 17,685

" MATERIALS AND. } : ok % Ak A RERY R | ED.CREDI] O ER 724 1,756
INTANGIBLE ASSETS %55 TNy SR LK s _ f TR FOR P NS'AND / - 438 6,102
' ' 2 o k3 < i BILITIES ” %7~ 23,619 34,193

A, o S R TR STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 80,851 95,359

TOTAL ASSETS 104,470 129,552 TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 104,470 129,552
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Telefonos de Mexico has had a continued
decline in revenues and operating income due
lo a lag in tariff increases, a reduction in
international settlemen! rates with the U.SA.
and continued pressure on local demand due to
economic slow-down. These decreases were
offset partially by first quarter tariff adjusments,
increased calling volumes for international and
national long distance and continued emphasis
on expense control.

Operating highlights for the quarler are
summarized below:

Net Income

For 1996, net income of 3,481 million pesos
was reported compared with a net loss of 561
million pesos in 1995 due to the foreing
exchange losses experienced in 1995 and
favorable peso exchange rate during the first
quarter of 1996. The comprehensive financing
cost for 1996 reflects a net income of 1,364
million pesos due to foreign exchange gains,
monetary gains and interest income earned on
short-term investments in excess of interest
expense of debt.

Revenues

Revenues for the first quarter of 1996
decreased 16.5% driven primarily by a lag in
tariff increases on local and national long
distance rates. Partially offsetting these
decreases were increases in call volumes for



international and national long distance. Billed
minutes for international long distance
increased 19.0% and national long distance
increased 7.5%, respectively during 1996.

Access lines increased 40,966 or 1.9% over
same period last year. Moderate access line
growth and an increase in the rate of
disconnects were the result of economic
slowdown.

Operating Costs and Expenses

During the first quarter, Telmex reclassified its
operating costs and expenses in order 1o make
its result more comparable with other
telecommunications companies. Operating
costs and expenses are now classified into the
following three components: “Costs of Sales
and Services", “Commercial, Administrative
and General" expenses and “Depreciation and
Amortization”.

Costs of Sales and Services include those
costs directly associated with the provision of
telecommunications services and sales of

products.

Commercial, Administrative and General
expenses include those costs for the
administration and overhead to support all
services of the company.

These changes will make it easier to under-
stand and compare Telmex's results with other
telecommunication companies. The prior year

has also been reclassified for comparative
purposes

Operating costs and expenses, excluding the
impact of the Telephone Service Tax that was
repealed effective January 1, 1996, increased
4.3% during 1996. The increase was due 1o an
increase of 20% in depreciation and
amortization charges and an increase in the
provision for bad debts, offset partially by
decreases in other operating expenses from the
continued emphasis on costs control. The
repeal of the Telephone Service Tax will not
have a significant impact! on net income during
1996 as the reduction in operating costs and
expenses will be offset by corresponding
increase in income taxes. Depreciation and
amortization expenses increased due to an
adjustment in the estimated uselful lives of
assels consistent with technological changes
and other international telecommunications
companies.

The operating margin for the first quarter of
1996 was 35.5% compared with 48.3% for
1995, exciuding the Telephone Service Tax.

PaiEm i ittt ]
Cellular Telephony

Telcel, the wireless operation of Telmex,
reported continued strong growth in suscribers
adding 36,045 during the first quarter . The total
number of suscribers is now 435,106, a 30.1%
year over year increase. Telcel reported an
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CELLULAR SUBSCRIBERS ADDED ‘ 72
TOTAL CELLULAR SUBSCRIBERS 507

L.D. BILLED MINUTES (Millions)
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STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY ) 83,545 89,890
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Highlights
+  Second quarter earnings of 50.95 US per ADR.

+  National billed long-distance minutes increased 9.8
percent.

«  International billed long-distance minutes up 11.0 per-
cent.

+  Annual cellular growth rate at 42.9 percent.
+  Annual growth rate for lines in service at 1.6 percent.
«  Cash operating expenses decreased 9.9 percent.

TELMEX's cash operaling eamings (EBITDA) were $6,751
million in the second quarter, compared with $6,838 million a
year ago.

Operaling income for the quarter was $4,089 million, compared
with $4,853 million in the second quarter of 1995.

The company said the quarter's results reflect several key
factors including growth in long-distace call volumes and
continued improvement in cost control offset by increased
depreciation and amortization and by a lag in tariff increases for
local and long distance services.

Depreciation and amortization expenses were also
substantially higher in the quarter, up 34.1 percent of $2.662
million compared with $1,985 million for the second quarter of
1995, due to a decrease in the useful lives of the assels and
recognition of replacement market value. However, TELMEX's
cash operaling expenses decreased 9.9 percent in the second
quarter, resulting from implementation of cost control programs
throughout the company.

Second quarter 1996 nel income was $3,286 million compared
to $5,961 million in the second quarter of 1995. Ona per-ADR
basis, TELMEX's second quarter eamings were $0.95 US.

Eamings comparisons also were affecied by $1,326 million in
exchange gains in the second quarter of 1985, resulting from
fluctuations in the value of the Mexican peso, and by greater
interest income in the second quarler a year ago.

Since December 5, 1935, TELMEX has repurchased 7.01
percent (34 3 milion ADR's) of ts lolal outstanding shares As
ol June 30, 1996, its outstanding shares tolaled 9,097.1 million

On April 19, the shareholders meeting approved a dvidend of
80.35 pesos per ordinary share 1o be pad in two equal
payments of $0 175 pesos each The hrst one was paid on June
20 and the second one will be paid on November 21, 1996

Al the end of the quarter 89 percent of TELMEX's telephone
network was digital. Total digitalization of the Mexico City
metropolitan area was completed on June 28, creating the
world's largest telephone complex with 100 percent digital
telephone technology.

Volume and Customer Growth

TELMEX's long-distance volumes continued their growth in the
second quarter, reflecting Mexico's increased export business
activity

Second-quarter international long-dislance billed minules
increased 11.0 percent, 1o B36 milion compared with 753
million billed minutes in the second quarter of 1985
International long-distance revenues increased 51 percent, lo
$3.267 million compared with 33,109 milion in the second
quarter 1995

National billed long-distance minules increased 9.8 percent in
the second quarter, compared to the same quarter last year
Nalional long-distance revenues decreascs 2.3 percent,
second quarter 1996 versus second quarter 1995.

Consolidated access lines grew 1o 6,868,894 at the end of
second quarter, for an annual growth rate of 1.6 percent Tie
nel gain in access lines was 26,898 lines during the second
quarter and 67,864 lines during the first six months of 1996
These growth rates reflect the fact thal line demand is still
repressed due lo the overall economy, the company said, and
because of intensified efforts to reduce uncollectables which

increased the level of disconnections

TELMEX increased rates for both local and long distance
services during the second quarter. However, these increases
combined with volume growth have not yel been sufficient lo
overcome a lag in larifl adjustment and a reduction in
international settiements rales with the United Stales, which
took effect January 1, 1996. As a result overall revenues
declined in the second quarter by 5.0 percent




Teléfonos de México

New Services

During September 1996, TELMEX established the new
service “Lada Collect lo the United States”, which offers
customers a competitively priced, and simple option for
making collect calls to Mexico while in the US.

Transformation of
Commercial Offices

As part of the company’s on-going efforts to improve
cuslomer service and quality, a total of more than 300
commercial offices are being converted into new
Customer Altenlion Cenlers. These new cenlers wil
handle service orders, billing payments and inquiries,
and offer video conference, Internel services and the
sale of customer premise equipment. As of Seplember,
the company had completed the conversion of 34 new
Customer Attention Centers.

Cellular Telephony

Revenues for the company’s cellular company, TELCEL,
increased 2.4% for the nine months ended Seplember
30, 1996, compared to the same period of 1995. The
operating margin for the nine months of 1996 was 2%
compared with 6% reported in 1995.

The decrease in the level of operating income in 1996 is
due primarily to an increase in the level of fraudulent
calls experienced by the company. As a result, TELCEL

is implementing a new call monitoring system and has Hiitg h-Toiigih t's
begun the installation of a new system which allows the i Th i.r d Qu ; il
validation of radio frequencies of each user in order to 5 : »
minimize fraudulent calls. s e
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(MILLIONS OF MEXICAN PESOS WITH PURCHASING POWER AT SEPTEMBER 30, 1996)
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Costs and Expenses
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“Excluding Long Distance associated Revenues and Costs
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Highlights
«  Third Quarter earnings of $1.05 US per ADR and,

« §3.21 US per ADR for the nine months ended
September 30, 1996.

»  Total consolidated revenues increased by 11.4%

» Domestic long distance minutes increased
10.7%

+ International long distance minutes up 20.5%

+  Operating income for the quarter decreased by
9.7%

«  Net income fell by 19.8%

Operation

Total revenues of $13,315 million for the third quarter
increased 11.4% compared o the same period in 1995.
The increase in revenues is primarily due to increases of
20.2% and 18.3% for international and domestic long
distance, respectively. This growth resulted from
increases in both call volumes and rates. For
international long distance, billed minutes have
increased 20.5% compared to the same period of 1895,
For domestic long distance, billed minutes have
increased 10.7% compared to the third quarter of the
prior year. This growth in long distance revenues has
been aided by an improvement in the Mexican economy,
particularly in the industrial and export seclors.

Local service revenues have also increased 6.3% in the
third quarter compared with 1995, primarily due to rate
increases and an increase in local calling volumes.

Cash operating expenses increased 36.5% compared
with the third quarter of 1995. However, this comparison
has been impacted by adjustments in each period. In the
third quarter of 1995, expenses were reduced by $220
million from the reversal of prior period accruals for
expected changes in international settlement rates with
the US long distance carriers. In the third quarter of
1996, the company changed its policy regarding
expenditures for the rehabilitation of the lelephone

network. These expendilures, previously capitalized
dunng a penod of rapid growth, are now recognized as
maintenance expenses and totaled $304 million during
the third quarter of 1996

EBITDA and Operawy income for the quarter were
$7,474 million and $5,096 million, compared with $7 674
milhon and $5,644 million reported in the third quarter o
1995

Third quarter 1996 nel income was $3,560 million, a
decrease of 19.8% compared with the third quarter of
1995. On a per-ADR basis, TELMEX's third quarter
earnings were $1.05 US. For the nine months ended
September 30, 1996, nel income lotaled $10,858 million,
an increase of 8.2% compared with the same period cf
the prior year. Nine months eamings per ADR lotaled
$321 US.

As of September 30, 1996, TELMEX had a totai of 8,976
million shares outstanding. Since ils share repurchase
authorization on December 5, 1995, the company has
repurchased a total of 779 million shares. A tolal of 221
million shares remain authorized for repurchase by the

company.
Customer Growth

Consolidated lines in service were 8,851,105 on
September 30, 1996, representing an increase of 0.9%
from the prior year. For the quarter, lines in service
decreased 17,789 and for the nine months ended
September 30, 1996, lines in service increased 50,075.
The decrease in lines in service growih is due to a
decrease in demand and an increase in disconnects for
non-payment

Digitalization

As of September 30, 1996, 100% of the telephone lines
in Mexico's three largest cities, Mexico City, Monterrey
and Guadalajara, are digilal. Nationwide, about 90% of
the company access lines are digital







CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(MILLIONS OF MEXICAN PESOS WITH PURCHASING POWER AT DECEMBER 31
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COMPREHENSIVE FINANCING (INCOME) COST:
Nsxegﬂmae LOSS, NET
monermém '
TOTAL

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX AND
EMPLOYEE PROFIT SHARING
INCOME TAX AND EMPLOYEE PROFIT SHARING

NET INCOME

(12)
481
(106)
363
1,787
1,704

83

5,023
1,126

(658)
27172
284
2,398
1,499
262

1,237

1996)

(98.2)
(82.6)
(137.3)
(84.9)
19.2
550.4

(93.3)

3,
11,365
32,464

20,250

3,767

(542)
(215)
(1,343)
(2,100)
18,583
6,983

11,600

33,181

9,615
29,658
23,566

4,703

(3,732)
9,141
(677)
4,732

14,131
2,247

11,884

(85.5)
(102.4)
98 .4
(144.4)
315
210.8

(2.4)

Operating income fof he respectvely penods of 1995 & dflerent that the reponed 1o fhe Mexcan Siock Exchange, due 10 the exciuson of the Tekephone Tas withan the Operating Costs and Erpernises

WIRELESS OPERATIONS
(MILLIONS OF MEXICAN PESOS WITH PURCHASING POWER AT DECEMBER 31, 1996)

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

*Excluding Long Distance associated Revenues and Costs

(747.6)

1,797
2,548

153

(3.8)
1.2

(164.7)




'—"t-"v_-""-'.ﬂr'r;l ] R g

e :(21)35""?\‘; 3Ny

R I A L ST
OPERATING STATISTICS (Thousands)
ACCESS LINES ADDED (25) 27 (190.8) 3 309 (91.9)
ACCESS LINES IN SERVICE 8,826 8,801 03 8,82 8,801 0.3
CELLULAR SUBSCRIBERS ADDED 40 30 336 258 a3 176.9
TOTAL CELLULAR SUBSCRIBERS 657 399 64.6 657 399 646
LD BILLED MINUTES (Millions)
DOMESTIC 1,072 1,003 3.6 7.867 7,294 7.9
INTERNATIONAL 911 796 14.4 3513 3.024 16.2
SHARES OUTSTANDING (Millhons) 8.875 9,681 (8.3) 8,875 9,681 (8.3)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(MILLIONS OF MEXICAN PESOS WITH PURCHASING POWER AT DECEMBER 31, 1936)

TABILITES 58 [OCKHOCDERS

OTHER ASSETS 497 2671 LABOR OBLIGATIONS ' 8 766

INTANGIBLE ASSET 0 0 DEFERAED CREDITS 664 830
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22,464 28,871
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 88,380 100,916
TOTAL LIABILITIES &

TOTAL ASSETS 110,844 129,787 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 110,844 129,787




Highlights

« Total consolidated revenues increased 9.3% in the
quarter.

« Domestic long distance minutes increased 3.6% in the
quarter and 7.9% for the year.

+ International long distance minutes were up 14.4% for
the quarter and 16.2% for the year.

«  Fourth quarter earnings of $0.03 US per ADR and $3.34
US for the year.

*  Non-recurring charges reported In the quarter:
Goodwill write-off of $1,561 million.

A charge of $895 million for certain expenses
related to the opening of the long distance market

in Mexico.
- Charitable contributions of $249 million to the
. FUNDACION TELMEX.
Operation

Total revenues of $13,558 million for the fourth quarter
increased 9.3% compared lo the same period of 1995. The
increase in revenues is primarily due 1o increases in domestic
long distance ol 26.2% and local service of 14.7%. This growth
resulted from increases in call volumes and better prices.
International long distance revenues declined 6.2% in the
quarter due 1o a reduction in accounting settlement rates with
US carriers as well as the impact of a strong peso during 1996.
For the entire year of 1936, total revenues were $52,714 million,
a decline of 1.0% compared with 1995.

For the quarter, domeslic long distance traffic increased to
1,972 million minutes, or 3.6% over the same period ol 1995.
International lraffic grew 14.4% to 911 million minutes. For the
year, domestic long distance volume grew 7.9% reaching 7,867
million minutes. International long distance volume increased
16.2% over 1995, for a lotal of 3,513 million minutes.

Cash operaling expenses for the quarter increase 25.8%,
besides the non-recurring charges mentioned before, due to
increases in the provision for bad debls, a change in accounting
for maintenance expenses related to telephone plant previously
capitalized and increases in advertising expenses due to the
competitive long distance marketplace in Mexico

T

Depreciation and amortization expanses of $2,768 milion for
the quarler increased 4.1% compared lo 1935 due lo the
reslalement of assels lo replacement value in accordance with
Mexican accounting principles For the year. depreciation
increased by 18.2% due 1o a reduction in the estimated uselul
lives ol assets

TELMEX conlinues its conservative policy of applying high
depreciation rates, lo more appropnialely rellect the fas!
changing  technology and  more  compelitive
telecommunications industry. Likewise, restalement on fixed
assels has followed the same policy, which is reflected in a
reduced book value, despite of they are one of the most
modern in the world. Value per line is lower in comparisson with
many other telephone companies, including those which have
a lag in captal expenditures

Operating income lor the fourth quarter was $4,855 million
compared with $5,023 million reported in 1995, a decrease ol
313%

Comprehensive financing cos! was $363 milion during the
fourth quarter of 1996. This compa:=s with a cosl of $2,398
million reported in the lourth quarter of 1995 The improvement
during 1996 is due to a more lavorable peso exchange rale with
reported exchange losses of $481 million in 1996 compared lo
losses of $2,772 million in 1995

Net income for 1996 was $11,600 million, a decrease of 2.4%
compared 1o 1995.

As of December 31, 1996, TELMEX iiad 8,874,557 648 shares
outstanding, a decrease of 806,853,914 shares from the prior
year due to the company’s share repurchase program. On a
per-ADR basis, TELMEX's earnings for 1996 were $3.34 US
compared 10 $3.14 US for 1995. In December, the shareholders
authorized the repurchase of an additional 800,000,000 shares
and approved canceflation ol 844,794,306 shares repurchased
under the previous authonzation

Customer Growth

Access lines growth continued 1o be depressed by the number
of disconnects experienced. For the year, TELMEX added
25,118 lines, or 0.3% and ended the year at 8,826,148 lines
Competition In Long Distance

TELMEX has demostraled its commitment 1o the opening of the

long distance marketplace by successlully meeting its schedule
for interconnection in Mexico's largest 60 cities and providing







Figures in million of pesos unless otherwise indicated
FINANCIAL RESULTS®

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales and Services
Commercial, Administrative and General Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Expenses

Operating [ncome

\et Income

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Stockholders” Equity

Total Liabilities/ Capitalization (%)
Net Annual Investment

STATISTICS

Communities with Telephone Service
Access Lines in Service (1)

Kms. of L.D. Circuits in Service (1)
Domestic L.D. Minutes (2)
International L.D. Minutes (2)

DATA PER SHARE (pesos)’

Earnings per Share

Book Value

Market Value at Year-End
Nominal Dividend per Share
Outstanding Shares (2)

("] The numbers from 1992 to 1995 have been updated mdmgu:thdrthrdﬁ:ptmdmmdmwmﬂm, accordingly.

power as of December 31, 199
(1) In Thousands
2) In Millions
(3) Proposed

1996

52,714
11,768
11,598
12,509
35,875
16,839
11,600
111,682
13,356
89,215
13.0
5238

20,694
8,826
96,493
7.867
3513

127
10.05
12.980
0.525 (3)
8,875

1995

53,224
15,709
9,104
9,208
3,021
19,203
11,884
129,787
21,034
100916

79

-

10,762

20,554
8,801
87,428
7.294
3,024

1.17
1045
12.360
0.350
9,654

1994

56,693
17,005
KAv1
f,883
32579
4114
15,256
146,016
20,508
107,207
6.1
16,408

20,447
5,493
81,956
6,746

2622

145
1021
10.240
0.300
10,499

1993

51,109
15729
7.815
6,205
29749
21,360
18,704
109,902
14,895
76,968
16.2

4,722

15,281
7621
82,491
5.923

)|

.77
728
10.450
0.250
10,566

1992

16,459
14,131
707
5,093
26,295
20,164
17.895
97,707
14,524
#9 361
173
16,41

15.783
0,754
83,106
5293
2,001

169
6.57
8.77
0.150
10,576

they are stated in pesos with 4 purchasing




LETTER TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

In 1996 Teléfonos de México achieved a significant milestone in our preparation for competition. We completed an important stage of
our technological modernization process, undertaken when the company was privatized and accomplished with the support of our
emplovees and our financial strength.

Teléfonos de México now has one of the most modern long distance telecommunications networks in the world Our tully digitized
30,000- kilometer fiber optic network delivers our long distance service, under the trademark LADA, to 20,694 communities. It a tailure
occurs, the network’s redundant ring state-of-the-art technological architecture resets the service in onlv milliseconds. In addition, our
Long Distance Network National Supervision Center, located in the City of Querétaro. and the Long Distance Supervision Centers in
Monterrey, Guadalajara and Puebla constantly monitor operation of the complete system

The enormous effort made by TELMEX during the past few vears, the major investments, the work done jointly with our personnel to
better serve our clients, and the presence of the company throughout Mexico, all are fundamental factors in maintaining a leadershup
position in the market. By segmenting the market and identifying our customers’ needs, we have responded to their expectations on a
timely basis with better products and services and discounts on their long distance calls.

During 1996 we carried out all the work necessary for new long distance operators to establish interconnection beginming on January |
1997 Our process was unprecedented anywhere in the world because of the short time available to us We mvested 550 million dollars,
and it required full-time participation of more than 500 company employees

In accordance with the agreement, the country’s 60 major cities will be interconnected 1n 1997, 100 aities in 1998 and 150 in 1999
TELMEX is committed to carrying out the opening of the telecommunications market in Mexico. Qur commitment is evident in our
timely compliance with the interconnection schedule and the dedication of the human and financial resources this process has
demanded.

Despite the big advantages with which our competitors have entered this market — and our competitors include two ot the world's
major transnational communications companies — all of them use our local and long distance infrastructure even more than they
originally expected to because their own investments in infrastructure have been delayed. Under the interconnection arrangement, the
long distance suppliers can take advantage of the existing local service infrastructure with its high operating expenses, main‘enance and
investment, and they have access to it at reduced prices, significantly below what they pay in their own countries. Theretore, we have
gone from a situation where, for social reasons, long distance historically subsidized local service, to the current situation, in which the
subsidy in effect has been reversed and everybody helps pay for long distance, for reasons we do not understand.

We know that, in addition to technological support, quality service requires extraordinary customer service. Therefore, our old
commercial offices were upgraded to tumn them into modern Telecommunications Service Centers. Their integrated service concept
allows customers to pay for services, ask questions about telephone bills, obtain information and contract tor products and services, all
at one location. Due to our customers’ outstanding acceptance of these new Service Centers, we are expanding this integrated service
concept in many communities and cities throughout Mexico. Our company’s daily efforts to improve quality measurements based on
internal indicators as well as customer satisfaction surveys are yielding good results.

In recognition of new conditions in our market, we have created specific service centers to attend to the needs of the long distance
carriers. These facilities include the Telecommunications Carriers Service Center (CAT, as per initials in Spanish), in charge of
\nstallation, maintenance and consultation, and the Telecommunications Carriers Commercial Service Center (CAO, as per initials in
Spanish), which handles contracting, billing, and other commercial services.







technological architecture

allows us to offer

uninterrupted service,

supported by total

redundancy and

continuous monitoring.
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needs and to measure up to

world-class quality standards.
This internal process ended in
1996, and a new phase began:

competition in long distance.

Thus 15 a truly historical process
through which our country
becomes better integrated with
the globalized economic

environment

Teléfonos de México (s the
only company in Mexico
capable of offering a full range ot
telecommunications products
and services to our customers,

thus allowing them to meet their

needs from a single provider.

We offer our customers

intagrated solutions o
their telecommunication

We have one of the most
modern long distance
telecommunications networks in
the world. Our fiber-optic
network extends more than
30,000 kilometers, 1s completely
digitzed and carnes
communications to 20,694
communites. [ts technological
archutecture, based on nings,
gives it complete redundancy
and the capaaty to reset the
service in a matter ot
milliseconds. With these

capabilities it guarantees







We complied with the

commitment to guarantee

the interconnection of all

the long distance carriers

to our local network

beginning in January
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process, which is manifest in the
execution of the interconnection
process. This process demanded
the disbursement of
approximately 550 mullion dollars
and the participation of more
than 500 Company emplovees
full-time. The technical etfort
required the expansion and
adaptation of the technologcal
plant to interconnect the
equipment of the new long
distance carriers, install new
signaling systems and
communication protocols, and
provide billing svstems and
specialized service centers for

these carriers.

Teléfonos de México network to

service their customers

According to the schedule
previously defined by the
authonties, in 1997 the 60 major
aties of Mexico will be
interconnected. The number ot

anes will increase 1o 100 in 1998

and 1501 1999







In a single source,

without having to go to

several suppliers, we
offer our customers
7advanced iorvlcn that
-make use bf stat&of-tha-
;n ialecommﬁgi;tionl

technology.

WE HAVE THE CAPACITY TO OFFER OUR CUSTOMERs
INTEGRATED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

TELCEL Is the leading
company in cellular telephony
in the market. In 1996, the

number of users of this service
continued to increase We had a
net addition of 257,662
customers, which was a 64.6
percent increase. The gain was
the net result of adding 563,210
new cellular lines in service and
canceling 305,548 lines. The
service infrastructure was
extended in 1996 to reach 249
communities with a total of 421

cells.

T
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Through our Data Public
Network, with national and
intermational muliti-protocel link
services, we provide broad
routing capadity and package
switching, to respond to new
applications such as client-server
multimedia sottware
videoconterencing, tile transter,
virtual terminals, electronic mail

protocol conversion and access to

the internet

with 324,537 lines in service,
which represents 7.6 percent
growth in comparison with
1998,

The intedligent Network
supports availability of the
Virtual Private Network
(VPN) service. It emuiates a
vOICe LTIVt Network. using
the resources of the
switched public network.
The service focuses on
customers with
communication needs in
vanous locations, and
companies use it 10 croste
their own networks with a
private numbering system
and abbreviated cialing.

“Internet Directo” was
launched at the end of the year.
This product otfers residential
customers access to the Internet
worldwide network and its
extensive range of possibilines to
search tor intormation, carry out
business, emov vanous kinds of
entertainment and share common
interests with other people

anywhere 1n the world







Juntos con LADA (Jointly

with LADA), the Plan

LADA Ahorro (LADA

Savings Plan), LADA

Unica (Only LADA) and

the Plan LADA Unidn

Empresarial (Business

Union LADA Plan)

guarantee big discounts

to customers that have

chosen Teléfonos de

México as their long

distance supplier.

WE HAVE A STRONG COMMITMENT TO
MEXICO AND THE WORLD

We continue to expand and
refurbish the public telephone
plant. We installed 25,532 public
telephone sets activated bv debit
cards with microchip technology
Of those, 1677 rl-:l-i‘.i\unr sels
operate through cellular
technology This tvpe of wireless
service and the advantage ot its
compatibilitv with the LADATEL
card otfer a new hield tor
expansion. At the end of 1996, we
had a total ot 240,239 public

telephones installed throughout

México

As an expansion of our long
distance special discount
;'-r\-".‘.-l':url strategy, through our
trademark LADA we ottered
residential customers up toa 200
percent discount on |
calls. Also, in order to show our
appreciation for their preterence
beginning in January 1997, under
the name “Todo México. juntos
con LADA” (All of México
together with LADA), our
restdential customers obtained a
special additional 12 percent
discount applicable to calls

placed through LADA

ong distance

The Paging TELBIP service
in its numerical version.
suppiements our range of
communication alternatives
for our customers.

In 1997 we established a long
distance one-rate policy under
the '"LADA Unica’ /Onlv LADA)
These tlat rates are 51;.;.’1i‘.
competitive at the international
level and provide the advantage
oi simphaty both in tilling and Al
n terms ot our customers teeling
comtortable they understand

what their calls will cost
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Also, for commercial
customers, TELMEX launched
the “Plan LADA Unién
Empresarial” (Business Union
LADA Plan). The commerdal
customers who enroll in it receive
25 percent to 38 percent
discounts, depending on their

long distance volume.

In Teléfonos de México our
service philosophy s besed
not only on offering attractive
pﬂcesbutalsoongunnm

that our customers receive high
quality service every day and the
opportunity to take advantage of
more and better products over

the long distance telephone
market in the United States of
America. In February 1997,
Teleftnos de México formally
requested US. Federal

Communications Commussion
approval for a joint venture to
access that market. The inutial
focus will be the Sparush-
speaking market, which accounts
for 10.3 percent of the total
population.




We have placed great
emphasis on training our
personnel in Mexico,
which constitute our
major strength, to offer
our customefs high levels

of attention and service.

The continuing training of
Teléfonos de México
personnel is fundamental in
maintaining our vanguard
position in the market.

In support of the ongoing
training, the Instituto
Tecnologico de Teléfonos de
Meévico (INTTELMEX)
implemented several training
programs that in total taught
12,761 courses with 96,887

participants in 1996.

Also in 1996, 1,666 events took
place as part of our Social
Weltare Program  These activities
support the indiidual and
professional development of our
emplovees and help develop a
spint of teamwork that benenits

them as well as TELMEX

8 STAR

OCIAL

| Camino al Cambio

Besides INTTELMEX,
Telefonos de México
provides activities in the
ares of social well-being 10
promaote its workers

As part of operating effectively

in our new competitive

Wir [ t 1ertoon
everal organmizationa NS in
A y
L 1 5 At - ] e
created the Business Units

i1v iston to develop the services
il produgts ;‘rn"r!:-‘.‘.

Jitterent segments of the market
We established a Customer
Service division, which expedites
relationships with our cus tomers
ind helps make these contacts

more ethiclent

We also improved the
Operation Support Area.
It includes the Techmcal and
Commercal Service Lenters |
which serve Telecommunications

CarnerstCAT + LAD

respectively!

A new Engineering division
was established to reinforce
and mantain our technological

infrastructure. [t has been iven

technical ettorts throughout the
company lo assure optimum

operation of our equipment and

facilities
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in addition, the Technical
Planning Area was reinforced
in order to coordinate upgrades
ot the technological infrastructure
with the integration of new
products and services and to
prepare for increased demand in

vanous market segments.

Finally, in order to establish a
closer and more direct
relationship with the various
regulatory authorities for the
telecommunications sector in
Mexico, we created a Regulatory
division. It has responsibility for
all legal and competition-related

155ues.




FINANCIAL RESULTS

CONMMENTS ON THE OPERATING REsSUL TS

AND THE Fissascrar Posirnios

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995
WITH THE ALDITORS RErort

Oper:

TELM
Year

ort
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caledldnies 1nd ssoiate

L onies | TELMEN D provide
et FANSE O fe mmu-

s wcftices At national and

4l erely toocustomens

all evonomig activaty

sracticdiiy

TELMEN s the

most

S
wenant  teleommunications
weann in Meico, and one ot
yreest in the world measured
ses 1n service. s ranked

nr the seventeen major
Communcation wimpanies in

rid
Operating Results

Dunng 1490 TELMEN had a net

TELMEX
Years ended December 31

OPERATING REVENUES
Long Distance Service
International
Domestic
Local Service
Other
Total Revenues

increase of 23118 lines in service
ynd by the end ot the vear reached
Atotal op 826 148 lines in senvie
This reduced rate of Zrowth was
due to the lower rate ol new
contracts and the cancellation ot
fines bevause ot [ack of payment
which to 2 large extenl was
senerated by the  countrvs

veonomic situation

Domestic long distance trattic was

ssnr million munutes billed
which meant a 7 4 per cent growth
versus the volume registered the
previous vear International fong
distance trattic was 331 mulhon
minutes billed. a a2 percent

incredse versus 195

Million

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

Cost ot Sales and Services

Commercial, Administrative and General Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization
Telephone Tax

Special Cost and Expenses
Total Costs and Expenses

OPERATING INCOME

fn 199 new produd!s wepe

taunched mito the market noud-

ne Interae? Y ety *id 1or
v, 4 o 4 v by
residential use and e g niabiit

ol the Yellow Directior

n
1 ages

throush the Internet

Financial Resulls

The tollowing comments on the

main tinancial results obtaned by

TELMEN duning [9n are Pased
on the consolidated  tinancal
satements  and  ther notes

included i this Anpual Report
The consolbidated tinancial stale
wele

ments prepa red n

with  Genetally

woordance

Accepted  Accounting Principles

% of operating

pesos revenue
14,387 273
15483 294
2.465 W7

1,379 N
2714 00
11,768 203

939 178
10,948 208

3767 72
15,875 o8 |
16,839 319

. v .

In accordance with Bulletn B-10
o the Menian Instizate of Publiic

Locountants A O the tinandial

! A s oreport Nas
vt stAted s th
i ~ing ' e L &
3 wen
" y
[ e todlow g Charts fiest shoy

neom Loty 110 imer b e
LT H L Fopenaing

peome of TELMEY ind hen the

4 "ot

teahdon he cperating

neome tor ceHular Wlephany

1995

Million *; of operating

pesos revenue
14,283 o8
L4nll S
403 tan
| %33 -
33224 1100 4)
1106 ) g
914 | bl
9208 173
4703 N
w2l nig
19,203 Bl







ter ot 1995

ool the T‘Nﬂh i
oo t 280 mullion pesos.

g ~smmercial. Administrative
:,,d general Expenses

mmercal, administra-

i
semeral evpenses Jrew
ot pared with 4.3 per-
W5 The W6 ncrease
e m ncrease i bad
we which amounted to
-4 dlion pesos for the vear
imerease n advertiing

s

wd neredse retlected higher
. ysociated with the
sementation ob svstems to
wene clling and to an increase

he Bad WeOunts Provisions.

Depreciation and Amortization

sreciation  and

vel imortization

cased 189 percent in 1996 and

n 1993 The increase

oth vears o opart can be
ceputed to the  replacement
e ot 'v:v;"nun-.‘ Assels In peso
rma and o new investments. In

wn - TELMEN
wpreciation rate on a signiticant

incredased ats

~ortion of it equipment to retlect

duancements in o technology,

ransiated into an increase

pesos in

t1m3 million

feprecration

Special Costs and Expenses

In 1990, TELMEX registered
special expenses
amounting to 3.767 mullion pesos,
due to three separate items:

*  Anticipated write-off of the

costs  and

cemaining goodwill amount-
ing to Linl million pesos,
attnibutable to the purchase
itoa network

MICTOMW AV

trom & government agenc

ind investments made in

t3 i Empresas Cabled isin

s A de Voand i Consaordio
Red Lno, 5 A deh

o\ charge to enpenses ot 93
mutlon pesos, representing 4
;‘n'l"lx"‘ othe epenses

incurred i 1998 tor Changes

in the network and other
\'\?\'!1\1'\ related 0 e
opeming of the long distance
market in Mevico

¢ The imtal contnbution of
1311 midhion pesos to create

the TELMEN

A C. which s a non-pront

Foundation

orgamization o

and

promote
education health in

Mevico
Operating Income

In 1996, operating income
Jdecreased 12.3 percent due to the
reduction 1n revenues and the
INCrease 1N Operaling costs and
evpenses and the speaal charges
which resulted in an operating
margin ot 36.1 percent in 1995 and

319 percent in 199

Integral Financing Cost
(Income)

In 1996, this account retlected a
net income of 2,100 million pesos.
while in 1995 it reported a net cost
of 4,731 mllion pesos.

During 1996, interest income
decreased 673 percent. due to

T ey v R

lower interest rates in Meévico and
2 lower average level or interest
bearing assets  [nterest income
moreased 1290 percent dunng

(993 hascally due to higher
interest rates compared with the

oriof L edr

Interest « Vs fecredset a8 d

percent Junng TR due fodower

foreIgn interest tiies a3 | we'l

indebtedness v [nterest
i =3

A pense Nofe isad

TN due o the et

Jevaluation on foren currenay
Jebt

r 1

The relative statility ot the puso Wy

she LS dollar during [99 and the

ppredation W othe peso agunst
sther currencies translated into
aet  eschange  income The
signiticant devaluation ot the
Fevo Against other wurrencies in
1993 penerated severe exchanze
losses on ”’l \”\ v Jebts 10 tor-
elgn currencies

In 199 and 1995 the monetan
latilities average exceeded the
average ot monetary assets
resulting in net gans n the
monetary position in both vears
The 1995 to 1996 increase was due
to the higher level or monetan
lrabtlities versus monetan assets
and this compensated tor the

decrease inintlation

Net Income

Net consohidated income in 1996
amounted to 11,600 million pesos,
which meant a 24 per cent

reduction versus 1995 net income

investments

ELMENS consohidated

ments amoeunted to 32

pesos Gunng o hh

Financial Structure

During 4
sed T
ISVIFRIIR{LR RN S RN
LT Y |f ¥
.‘\' v P e .
mpany shapes
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2 MANCERA, S.C.
ERNST & YOUNG

~vthe Sockholders ot
conos Je Vevico, SA deCV

. nave audited the accompanving consolidated balance sheets ot Teletonos de Menico. S A de v\ and subsidianes as ot D

December 1 18many
3 and the related consoidated statements of income, changes in stockholders equity and changes tn nnancil positien tor

e inancial statements are the responsibility ot the Company’s management Our responsibility s to express 0 opirien on these trancia
rements based on our audits

e conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted m Menico Those stand

ands regquare that e plan and perterm

i ~¢ audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the tnancial statements are free of materal misstatement and are prepared i onformin

ccounting prnciples generally accepted in Mevico. An audit includes examuning, on A test basis, evidence supporting fhe o
' . osures i the tinancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the signiticant estimtes
" wamagement. s well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation \We believe that our audits pros e 3 reasonatle Bas

:,-m;\'n
" 2 our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present tairly, in all matenal respets, the consolidated nancaal position S
_'r fevice = A deC . and subsidianies at December 31, 199 and 1995, and the consolidated results of thetr operations. chandes in fheir =louhfiiers
¢

suits. and changes in their financial position tor the vears then ended in contormity with accounting principies denefally dcepted

1 Mevi

Mancera, S €

A Member ot
Ernst & Young International )
— / i

-

/
C P Alberto Tiburcio

Menico City, Mexico,
March 7, 1997




Year ended December 31

1996 LS
Operating ret enues
Longz-distance service '
International Ps 14.387 .33 " 1425 w2
Domstic 15,483,004 $n2l 44
Local service M.464971 M LR
Other 1,378,626 1854y
52,713,937 224 M
Operating costs and expenses
Lost of sales and services 11,768,080 Il inngs
Commercial, administrative and general 9,191 806 RS
Depreciation and amortization {Note 3) 10,948,22 V2415
Telephone service tax (Note 13) i
Special charges INote 7) 1,767,308
35,875,415 02 sy
Operating income 16,838,322 420537
Comprehensive nancing tincome ) cost
[nterest income { 2394674 ) TANIN
Interest expense 1.852,083 Vi3 2
Exchanze igain loss, net (Note 3) [ 214928 ) C L
AMonetary eftect { 1,342,540 ) nTl4le
[ 2,100,159 ) 173 48
Income betore tncome tax and
emplovee protit <haring 15,938,681 13472 N7
Provisions tor (Notes 12 and 13)
Income tax 5531823 L
Emplovee protit sharing 1,450,882 | indnld
6,982,705 2HT 433
Income betore equity in results of affiliates 11,955,976 [2224mnd4
Equity in results ot attiliates and
amortization of goodwill (Note 2) 155,577 M 248
et income Ps. |l,6M,J9'i Ps 11584 41m
Weighted average common shares
outstanding (in millions) _ 9,154 10130
\et income per share (in Mexican pesos) Ps. 1.267 I's 1171

See accompanving notes.

s R N s




Year ended December 31

199 [t

_\pmting activities

ot IOmE I's. 11,600,399 and dln
i3 [rems oot requinng the use of resources
Depreciation 10,745,153 4 i4n man
nzaton 1,763,023 v, T
Equity in rosults ot atfihates and amortization ot zoodwill 155577 PRI
_hanges in vperating assets and liabilities
[pcrease) decredse in
\ccounts Jue trom subscnibers ( 785,668 ) JE W
Other accounts receivable [ 1,397,621 ) pE L
Prepaid evpenses | piririv . | i’
Trust tund contnibution 3 st
[nerease Idecreasedin
Emplovee pensions and senionty premiums
Reserve 2,154,508 2 ini 22
Contributions to trust tund [ 1,870,390 ) "] 4
Pavments o emplovees ( 943,920 ‘
\Monetary eftect of reserve l 99,094 ) HER S
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities 1,064,615 LR
Taes pavable 1,125322 4
Deterred credits l 165,484 .
Jemoutcos provided by operating acivities 213,268,681 WBaangs
Financing activities :

New oans hALTATS SRR

Repavment ot loans { 9.313,069 ) Far i

£rtect of exchange ditference and of inflation on debt ( 4,582,518 ) n 33

ypplication of advances on <ale ot receivables inslln

Decrease in capital stock and retained earmings

jue to purchase ot Company’s own shares ( 10,821,506 ) 21678

Cash dividends pad ( 3,382,652 ) RLELA
Resources used In Hnancing activities { 21,882,267 ) pplt e
Investing activities :

Investment in telephone plant ( 5173336 ) TUSE N

Reduction in telephone plant inventones 11,101 40n 908

Investment in subsidiary company ( 75577 )

Investment in atfiliated companies 21349
Resources used in investing activities { 5237812 ) 10751907
et decrease in cash and short term investments ( 3A51,398 ) { 307379 )
Cash and short-term investments at beginning of year #,938,485 12.014.204

Ps. SV,MT,N? Ps 4938 485 o

Cash and short-term investments at end of year

See accompanying notes.

—— R



December 31

1964 PV
Assels
Lurrent assets
Cash and short-term investments Ps 5,087 087 \ SO
Accounts receivable
subscribers 9.214.072 B R
Net settlement recen ables 1624448 Al
Other 1,730,586 }
12,569,106 [1) at
Prepaid expenses 1,301,456 | 243
Total current assets 19,157 649 N
Plant. property and equipment. net | Note 3) 90,820,122 104.782.32
Inventornes PIMATY tor use 10
nstruction of the telephone plant 1,205,030 1.7 36 368
Equity investment in athihiates (Note 2) 196,606 RR ALY

Goodwill, net (Note 2) LT

Other assets (Notes 3 and 3) 3,007 vinalg

Total assets Ps. 111,682,414 s 129 786,003
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CONSOLHDALLD STATENI !

(liww ir UL [ \ | “a ¥

Balance at December 31, 1994

\ppropriation of earnings approved

at stockholders” meeting held

on Apnl 21, 1995

Cash dividends paid, at

Ps. 0.30 per share

Increase in legal reserve
Increase in reserve for purchase ot

Company’s own shares
Cash purchase ot Company’s own shares
Deticit trom holding nonmonetary assets
Net income

Balance at December 31, 1995

\ppropriation ot earnings approved

at stockholders” meeting held

on April 19, 1996:

Cash dividends paid, at

Ps. 035 per share

[ncrease in legal reserve
Increase in reserve tor purchase of

Company’s own shares
Cash purchase of Company’s own shares
Deficit trom holding nonmonetary assets
Net income

Balance at December 31, 1996 (Note 11)

See accompanving notes.

,
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PPremium
Capital on sale
stock of shares
Ps 34,302,501 s 3020 434

( 122,195 )

34,380,306 3.920 439
( 88,960 )
Ps. 34,291,346 Ps. 5,920,459

Oy

Legal
reserve

{= A
hdwn 20

631,777

I’s. 7,088,000







I Description of the Business and Significant Accounting Policies

L. Description of the business

Teletonos de Ménvco, 5A de CV and its subsidianes [Coliectively
the Company* or TELMEN) provide telecommunication services to

daers ot domestic and international telephone services in Mevico

TELMEN obtains its revenues primarily from telephone services,
including domestic and international long-distance and local
elephone services throughout the country  The Company also
obtains revenues trom other activities related to its telephone opera-
fons, such as the publishing of the telephone directory.

The Company is the unly authonized provider of basic local telephone
sertice throughout the country. Beginning at the end of 199 and
aradually during 197, the competition 1s  allowed to provide
domestic and international long distance telephone service. The com-
peting companies offering this service are doing so basically by
interconnecting with the TELMEX system.

The amended concession under which the Company operates was
signed on August 10, 1990 The concession runs through the year
=026, but it may be renewed for an additional period ct fifteen vears

The concession detines, among other things, the quality standards tor
telephone senvice and establishes the basis for regulating rates.

II. Significant accounting policies
fhe ~ignificant accounting policies and practices observed in the
preparation of these financial statements are described below:

a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
feletonos de México, S.A. de C.V. and its twenty-four subsidiaries, all
ot which are wholly owned, except for one subsidiary, in which the
Company holds an 80 equity interest. All of the companies operate
in the telecommunications sector or they provide services to compa-
nies operating in this sector. [mportant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in the consolidation.

bl Recognition of revenues

All service revenues are recognized as they accrue. Local service rey-
enues are derived from new-line installation charges, monthly service
tees, measured usage charges based on the number of calls made, and
other service charges to subscribers. Revenues from domestic and
international long-distance telephone calls are determined on the

basts ot the duration ot the calls, the distance, and the WPE Of n
used. All these services are oulled monthly, based on the fatey yum )

N,
nized by the Mimstry ot Communications and Transportaton

International long-distance semvice revenues melude he even
carned under agreements with torergn telephone service pro, :.--: i
Operators tor the use ot taclities in mterconnecng internationy,
These agreements define the rates 1or the use o1 these Internate,
interconneching faciities These service revenues represent the nes .
tlement between the parties

<) Recognition of the effects of inflation on financial information
The Cump.lny recogmizes the eftects ot intlation on hnancial intormg,
tion as required by Mevican Accounting Priniples Bulletin 8.
{"Accounting Recogrution ot the Ertects o Intlaton on Financia)
Intormation”), as amended. issued by the Mexican Institute of Pusly;
Accountants (MIPA). Conseguently. the amounts shown in the tinan.
cial statements and in these notes are expressed i thousands «
Mexican pesos with purchasing power at December 31 1w The
December 31, 199 restatement tactor applied to the tinancial tate-
ments at December 31 1995 was 27 70" (corresponding to intlation or
1996)

Plant, property and equipment. and construction in progress are
restated using the specific-cost method  Depreciation s calculated un
the restated investment using the retirement and replacement method
based on the esimated usetul lives ot the assets

Inventories are valued at average cost and are restated on the basis o1
spenﬁc costs. The stated value of inventories 15 not in excess of mar-
ket

The hifth set of amendments to Bulletin B-10, which went into etfect on
January 1, 1997, eliminates the use of the specihic-cost methed to
restate inventones and plant, property and equipment, permitting
restatement only by means of adjustment tactors obtained from the
Mexican Natonal Consumer Price Index (NCPI) The impact that this
new rule will have on the valuation of inventones. plant, propertv and
equipment effective January 1, 1997 cannot be anticipated at this ime

Capital accounts, the premium on the sale of shares, and retained earn-
ings are restated using adjustment factors obtained from the NCPI

The defiat from restatement of stockholders’ equity consists of the
accumulated monetary position loss at the time the provisions of
Bulletin B-10 were first applied (Ps. 6,473,324 at Dece: ber 31, 199}







b1 ltems compnising the telephone plant are restated based on the Depreciation ot the u-lephune mnl nas been calcularey

acquisthion date and cost. applving the factors denved from the spe- rates ranging trom 3377 to 1677 The other assers dre -! wl
anc indeves determined by the Company and validated by an inde- ed at rates ranging from 337 1o 207 Dt‘r'r?mtum % P, X0
pendent expert appraiser registered with the National Banking and income was P's 10,745,153 in I‘Nn and Ps 9046 644 1n ,n‘-.r b
Securities Commission e’
d)In December 1990, the Company purchased the Feder| \y
<1 Because ot the important progress and technological changes in Network trom Telecomunicaciones de Mévico 3 dnrntu,.,,,, .‘
telecommunications equipment. the Company makes 4 periodic ol the Mexican Government The Company paid L 8 § yy, e
issessment of the estimated usetul lives of its telephone plant and based on the prevailing exchange rate at the purchase . h. ,- '
wjuipment adjusting annual depreciation whenever it believes this to Ps 1036833 Comstant pesos at December 31 juun "
Seappropriate In [99, the Company increased the annual deprecia- Ps 101738 ditterence betwen the purchase price of +he ¢,
0N rates O3 arze part ot its telephone plant and equipment o as to Microwave Network and the appraised value of the asser, F
better retlect in accounting the technological advances in telecommu- was included in other assets and was being amorized over . L
meations equipment penod
v aresultor this increase in depreciation rates, depreciation evpense At the end ot 1996, the Company decided 1o charge 10 ingm, .
tor 199n was increased by approumatelv Ps. 1,100,000 unamortized excess cost on this acquisition |Is ade #4017, ireg )
4 deterred tav asset ot Ps 245378 )
1. Long-Term Debt
The long-term debt consists of the tollowing
1996 average Matunties from Balance at December 31
interest rate’ 1997 through 1996 [d
Debt denominated in toreign currency
Banks 6.5% 2006 Ps. 2,989 941 s AN
Frduciary debt instruments 6.0% 1997 561,865
Mevican Government 6.4% 2006 126,859 W7
suppliers’ credits 6.9% 2021 9352141 REEATY
Financial leases 10.8% 2000 199,272 H1 T
Total 13,330,078 RO
Debt deneminated in Mexican pesos
Banks 35.5% 1999 6,151 3027
Debentures
Financal leases
Total 16,151 0,39
Total debt 13,356,229 21034.338
Less current portion ot long-term debt 3,551,867 n.088 13]
Long-term debt Ps. 9,804,362 Ps 14940 207

" Netof taves, subject 1o vanances in international and local rates

\n analvsis of the toreign currency denominated debt at December 31, 1996 15 as follows:

Foreign Exchange rate Mevican
currency at December 31, peso
(in thousands) 1996 (1n uruts) equivalent
LS dollar 1.271459 Ps 7 8509 s 9,982,119
lapanese ven 40,260,079 0.0675 2717.355
French franc 339.203 1 5089 511,823
German mark 14,148 50929 72054
Swiss tranc 7.959 5 8458 0,527
Total Ps 13,330,078




~cembet 3L 199, the Compant has unused lines ot credit trom Reserve tor emplover pensions and senionty premiums

1':"" ‘:;"n panks of approvimately ifs 330,000, at a floating interest rate
. 7 “,r,,\\-,mawl\' LIBOR plus 0.5 points w hen the Company drawson 199 L
Projected benetit obligations Ps. 19,805,053 Py 1T RS
", Lqrm Jebt matunties at December 3. 1996 are as tollows [lan assets 115,024,933 ) 12440989
e Transition habihty (2927026 118719
r [Past service costs { 40,460 ) WwTH)
g 18 ver Amaunt \ctuanal loss (1,806,019 19243
. s Ps.  L03L78
k J M 1 34 370 et ;‘h‘ln?cd labihty hhl3 “mi 3l
-~ ) 1 148 933 \dditional hatility 1007 103
i E\\} 1108320 Revers e tor emplot ee pensions
22 and pevond 3 ARG 939 ind semonty premiums Ps. 9n22 I “ninTh
b, VSR N
,‘t \ccumulated benent oblizations Ps. 11324538 0 Lialn T
k ;. Emplovee Pensions and Seniority Premiums
<ybstantially all the Company s emplovees are ot ered under detined intanzible asset s wor I
.enrement and senionty premium plans
The transition labihity the past service cont and the ©arances n
Pension benents ane Jetermined on the basis ot compensations ot yssumptions will be amuortized over A twelve-vear period
cmplovees in their tinal vear ot emplovment. ther sentonty. and their
yee at the ime o retirement The rates used in the yotuanal study were
o 1990, the Company set up 4n irrevocable trust tund to cover the 1996 W3
pavment ot these obligations. 1t adopted the policy ot making annu-
1 contributions to the tund. which totaled P's 1570390 1n 199 and Discount ot labor oblizations
Pe 1502480 1n 1995 These contributions are deductible tor Mevican First vear bl s
Lorporate ncome tax purposes Long-term average 148 .
Increase in salaries
The Company recognizes these labor obligations on the basis ot inde- First vear 19.0 s
pendent actuanial calculations. using the projected umit-credit method. Long-term aierage 105
n accordance with Mewcan sccounting  Prinaiples Bulletn D-3 Annual returns trom the tund
Labor Obligations.” which detines the accounting treatment ol pen- First vear o M
Lons and senlonty premiums Long-term average 145 i)
The related charge to income of the vear ended December 31, 1996 was Select nominal fates were used to compute taun and §3 Laoor ooigs
Ps 3134308 (Ps. 2,361,220 in 199%) An analysis of basic actuanal stions. Select nominal rates are based on rates that vary annuil
assumptions considered in the pension plan calculations for the vears through a certain vear and that remain constant thereatter

ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, is as follows:
Based on the requirements of Circular 30 issued by the MIPAL the

Analvsis of the net peniod cost: effective date of which s anuary 1. 1997, actuanal valuations must b
based on financial hy potheses net ! inflation. This change in tinancial
199%6 1995 assumptions 15 not expected 1o have 2 agniticant impact on i
results of operations
Labor cost ps. 746300 Ps 797,862
Financial cost ot projected benehit The emplovee pension and senionty premium obligatens it
obligations 4,650,290 2.025,189 December 31, 1996, Jetermined on the basis of nnancial asumptions
Return on plan assets (3,644988) | 1,216.873) net of inflation, are as follows:
Amortization of past service costs 402,906 547,085
Amortization of vanances in Accumulated benefit obligations pe IRTOVTO4
assumptions - S 207,957 Projected benefit obligations Py 19803053
Net peniod cost Ps. 2154508 Ps. 361,220

_______4






" stockholders’ Equity

1 Capital stock 18 repre'-ented by 8875 million common shares
wed and outstanding with no par value 9634 mullion shares in
3] An analysis 1s as follows:

1996 1995

a3 millton series AA" <hares DPs, 16635406 I's 14,633 406
~ v ullion (342 million 1n 1693)

wnes A7 shares 2,246,735 270953
.32 mullion (7149 million in 1993)
wnies ‘L7 shares 15,409,205 1301514

Ps. 34291346 D 34380306

. At the stockholders’ meeting held in Apnl 1994, it was resolved to
~tablish a reserve of Ps. 891,250 (nominal) (Ps. 1,831,548 restated to
Aecember 31, 199n] for the purchase of the Company s own shares

\t <tockholders” meetings held in 1995, resolutions were adopted 10
ncrease by Ps. 27.716.404 the reserve for the purchase of up to 1.750
million of the Company’s own shares. In the vear ended December
31, 1995, the nominal value of the shares purchased was P's. 8.439, 34
Ps. 12,138,860 restated to December 31, 1996). The shares purchased
were S44,867 436 series “L” shares

At a stockholders’ meeting held in 1996, itwas resolved to increase by
Po 415731 the reserve for the purchase of the Company s own

<hares to acquire up to an additional 800 million shares. In the vear

onded December 31, 1996, the Company acquired 779.314.789 senes
L <hares for Ps. 10,881,338 (Ps. 9,534,050 nominal).

o) Tn contormaty with the Securities Trading Act, the Company's fived
capital was moditied ata «tockholders’ meeting held on December 5.
1993 This modification involved the cancellation of 880,000 of the
Company’s own senes ‘A" and 818,961,939 series “L” treasury shares
Juat the Company hinished acquinng on December 4, 1995.

At a stockholders meeting held on December 10, 1996, 1t was deaded
1o cancel 844,794,306 of the Company’s own series “L” treasury shares
vhat Teléfonos de Meéxico, S.A. de C.V. had acquired in terms of the
cecurtties Trading Act. This cancellation reduced the Company’s
fived capital.

) Series “AA” shares, which may be subscribed only by Mexican
\ndividuals and corporate entities, must represent at all times no less
than 20 of capital stock and no less that 317% of the common shares.
Common series “A" shares, which may be freely subscnbed, must
account for no more than 19.6% of capital stock and no more than
19% of the common shares. Series “AA” and “A” shares combined
may not represent more than 51% of capital stock. The combined
aumber of series "L shares. which have limited voting nights and
may be freely ,ubscribed, and series “A” shares may not exceed 80%
of capital stock.

o) In conformuty with the Mexican Corporations Act, at least 37 of net
income of the vear must be appropnated to increase the legal reserve
This practice must he continued each vear until the legal reserve
reaches 20% of capital stock 1ssued and outstanding

f) Cash dividends paid from the so-called “net tax pront” fre. trom
carnings on which corporate income taves have alreadv been paid)
will be exempt trom taxation. Div idends paid trom sources other than
the net tax proht will be subject t0 \evcan income tav. which s
pavable by the Company, «o that the stockholder will recaive the net
cquivalent ot v = ot the dividend paid

12. Income Tax and Asset Tax

) The Minustry of Finance and ["ubli Credit authorzed TELMEN f0
consolidate for tax purposes starting Januarny 11993 The subsudianes
Instituto Tecnalogico de Teletonos de Mevico. S C . Fundadon Telme
A ( and Aerotnisco, SA de L V' and the attiliated companies, are
excluded from this tax consolidation

b) The asset tax for the vears ended December 31 199% and W3 was
Ps. 1,128,278 and Ps. 1.140.107, respectively  [n both ears these
amounts were credited against income tax, and n 1993 against the
telephone service tax

¢) The most important ditferences betsseen mook and tav results relate
primanly to the ditference in depreciation expense for ook and tan
purposes, the amortization ol goodwill, tav fomses o wubsidtanes and
other nondeductible expenses, and in 1993 the dedugtion ot the tele-
phone service tax (see Note 131

13. Telephone Service Tax

Through the vear ended December 31 1995 the Compant wwas “ubect
to pavment ot a 297 telephone service tax on Al revenues obtane
from telephone related services Sidv-hiee percent (e3 at this '
could be credited against investments in tived assets Junng the vear
In the vear ended December 31. 1995, the telephone service tax s
Ps. 13.436,340, and the creditable portion ol the tax was P 3733001
so that the net amount charged to ncome was Ps 4702719 This
smount was included in operating <osts and expenses

For income tax purposes, the telephone service tay was deductible 1n
its entirety. The telephone service tax iwas eliminated effective
January 1, 199

14. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States
Reconciliation

The Company's consolidated financal statements are prepared in

conformity with Mexican GAAP. which differ in certan significant

respects from Accounting Prnaples Generaily Ac cepted in the United

States ("U.S. GAAP”)

The principal differences between Mexican GAAP and U'S. GAAP. as
they relate to the Company, consist of the accounting for pension plan
costs and deferred income taxes and deferred employee profit shanng
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With respect to the dividends pavment tor the 1996 fiscal vear, and based on Clause tortv-tive of the by-laws of Teletonos de Menico. 5 A de CV oy
tollowing amounts are available to the Shareholders:

Amount
Prior vear's unappropriated earnings Py 30020 391
Net income tor the vear 10750 449
Total Ps. 41 n3n 540

It 1s proposed that the balance of Ps. 41,636,840 made available to the shareholders to be allocated as tollows
Amount

To increase the legal reserve 5%
of the net income for the vear Py 3322

To pay the cash dividend of Ps. 0.525 per share,

coming from the Net Fiscal Profit (1) 1471047
To the retained earnings account 3,648 371
Total s 41630840

The cash dividend proposed to the Shareholders’ Meeting shall be Ps. 0.525 per share, pavable in three equal pavmenis ot Ps. 0,175 each: the nrst, as
ot June 19, 1997, the second as of September 18, 1997 and the third as of December 18, 1997, for all outstanding shares which make up the capital stock
of the Company, against coupons 01, 02 and 03, respectively. While such balance 1s not allocated to the shareholders. it shall continue in the
Company’s retained earnings account.

(1) Figure estimated considering a total of 8,517,422,131 outstanding shares.







Based on Transitory Article Eight ot the
felecommunications  Law:  on
Transitory Item One of the Admunistrative
Resolution through which the Nnistry ot
Communications and Transports institutes the
Taritt Regulations applicable to the intercon-
nection services of Telecommunications public
networks authorized to render long distance
services dated April 26, 1996; on Article 136 ot
the Telecommunications Regulations and also
Condition 7-3 of the Amendments to the
Concession Title, the commitment to present
independent accounting records tor local and
long distance services is established. Based on
these provisions, the main financial tigures as
of December 31, 1996, of local and long dis-
tance service are shown separately.

i-t.‘d uliad :

Local service includes: the Monthly Rent
(basic monthlv fee of the local telephone ser-
vice): Measured Service (amount of calls that
exceed  the number of calls allowed);
[nstallation Charges (work carried out in
installing the telephone service);
Interconnection of Long Distance Carriers and
of Cellular Companies (this revenue is

s @

received by the company tor allowing 4,
interconnection of long distance carriers any
the cellular service), and other such as Digyy
service and Caller 1D Service

|Ut‘l}: distance service includes: [)n:n.\-gg‘.(
Long Distance (switched trathc between com.
munities in Mexican Ternitory); Internationg)
Long Distance (switched trattic through
authorized long distance exchanges such g
international ports); International Settlements
(net result of the settlement rate between
Telephone Administrations tor carrving inter-
national long distance calls); Private Circuits
and Data Network (voice, data and video
transmission to integrate links between
points at different speeds through digital
means designed in accordance with customer
needs); Public Telephony (service throush
which the customers may place telephone
calls using intelligent telephone sets activated
by prepaid Ladatel cards) and other services
such as Rural Telephony,  Satellite

Transmission, Videolink, 300 and 900 number
services and Access to Internet.
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Local Long Distance
Service Service
Operating Revenues:
Access, Rent, Measured
service and Others 17 hR2 1.105
Domestic Long Distance 15,616
International Long Distance 14,388
[nterconnection 10,041
Total Operating Revenues 27,723 31,109
Operating Cost and Expenses:
Cost of Sales and Services 7407 2916
Commercial, Administrative
and General 7.034 2672
Depreciation and Amortization 8,390 2744
Interconnection 973
Total Operating Cost and Expenses 22,901 18,068
Operating Income 4,822 13,041
Integral Financing (Income) Cost (465) sbh
Income before Income Tax and Employee
Profit Sharing 5,287 12,175
Income Tax and Employee Profit Sharing 2484 EY
Net Income 2,803 8,034
Investment (gross) 104,697 25,489

The chart above shows information on the revenues, costs, expenses and net income for the vear ended December 31, 1996, separated in ocal and
long distance services.

I'his information varies from the information shown in the basic financial statements because of the following reasons

1) Together with Teléfonos de México, S.A. de C.V. the consolidated financial information includes only three out of the twentv tour subsidiary com-
panies of Teimex, which are directly involved in rendering local and long distance telephone service: Teléfonos del Noroeste, SA. de CV
Compania de Teléfonos v Bienes Raices, S.A. de C.V. and Alquiladora de Casas. S.A. de C v

) The information on local service includes the revenues that would have been received by allowing the long distance carner to interconnet to the
local network; and the information on long distance service includes the allocated interconnection cost
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You must ask .

to

get the best

arisswers.

It's our job to ask tough questions about the future and
to develop the best answers that work in the interests
of our customers, shareholders and employees.

Consongated
Net Operatng

Dear shareholder: Ravehuls SeoEsies

What seems remarkable about Sprints sharcholders 1s vour willingness

to look ahead and to imagine what might be. On behalt ot all Sprint

emplovees. | want to thank vou for the vote of contidence in the tuture

Connecting the nahion

W hats the replacement tor tradiional
cellular communication® Ity Sprine
PCN 4ot venture 1in which Sprine
has 4 40% interest! to proside personal
Lommunication wervices. Sprint and
ts partners will otfer PCSroa
populaton of nearlv 260 million

. Sprint 1996 Annual Repore

of Sprint which your ownership represents. We consider our
selves to be a forward-looking, growth-oriented company —
an agent of change in a rapidlv changing environment We
understand the impact and opportunities technological change
can present to individual companies as well a3 to sociery Seizing
those opportunities quickly and cttectively can be a basis tor
great new successes. We believe vou share our vision. Together

we have accomplished some remarkable things. But our grear-
est opportunities are ahead of us
[n this annual letter. | not onlv want to celebrate the successes ot 1190 bur

also to ralk about the tuture and the necessarv costs related to our furure success

We have much to be proud of this year.
B We enjoved record prohts. When our strategic joint ventures and non-
recurring charges are excluded. income from continuing operations grew
35.50 in 1996 to $1.4 billion. On the same basis, carnings per share
increased from $2.95 per share in 1995 to $3.2 per share 1n 1996 That

- —







You must ask tough questions
to get the best answers,

=3NtALEE 1am Jage ]

Exciudes nonrecurnng
tems

We must define our business differently for the future.
Historically. we have reported our operaung results ander the categories ot
ong disrance. local. and product distribution and directory publishing —
and vou will see the derails ot the pertormance ot these units in the fnancial
section ot this report. beginning on page 28

But this approach mav be too limitung. roo much 4 habir ot the status
quo. because our tuture 1s not necessarilv going ro break down that win
Sprint already <an be viewed as two companies — 4s 4 company aggressively
gl’owlng its core bullne‘lf‘ Jnd 45 4 company J'Esfflll\fl\‘ puf&ulﬂg cmc?g-
ing opportunities. such as newlv competitive local markets. PCS. Interner
products and international markets. These new businesses will change the
verv nature and direction of the entire company Theretore. | expect that we
will further reshape our traditional business units as our technology. our
brand strategy and our customers needs change the wav we define ourselves
s a company

If we are resourceful in rechinking who we are. what we do. and how
we do it, | am certain that our potential is now greater than it has ever been
We will no longer be simply a local company. or a long distance company
Instead we will be vour complete telecommunications company. providing a
total package of communications services and products whether thev be
wireless or wired: voice. data or video: local, long distance or international. We

are prepared to service all of the communications needs ot our customers

° Sprint 1996 Annual Repert




DELIVERING ON OUR PROMISES

We have delivered on our a
promuses in 1996 to otfer

our services to a much

broader marketplace

@ We delivered on our

We delivered on our promise
to begin our buildour of
PCS wireless service on a
national scale. Ar vear-end
1996. Sprint PCS otfered

@ We delivered on our

promise to position Sprint
dhead of the competition
in rapidly growing data
markets Alreadv. Sprint

Ty =38 Per SPare from
“.er=_ng Jogratcrs

Tr3asec

- "5

o

T

- .. LdC NOnreCurnng

ems

service in eight markets nas established itself as

promise to join a global -
~ and 1s on schedule 1o serve

venture. Global One started
perations in 1996 and s

the undisputed leader in
0% markets bv this tume {414 communications and

next vear the market ledder in most

generating revenuces at a
31 bullion annual tun rate Hdtd caicROnes

But what is the cost of this promising future?
Accompanving the unprecedented opportunities are significant uptront costs Xe race the tosts
of fulhlling the potential of wireless. the costs of increasing the capaciny and installing new rech.
nologies on our fiber-optic nerwork, the challenge of seizing the newlv created opportunities 1o
compete in local markets nationwide. and the normal costs of investing tor tomorrow  As
expected. some of these new initiauves. including the Global One and Sprint PCS ventures
experienced losses in 1996

| expect carnings from our core businesses to continue to grow signincanthy However. in
the near term. our new ininatives will likelv cause overall earnings per share to be below
last vears level. You mav sav. “Oh. that's bad.” Well. no. thars good. because it snows we nave
created worthwhile opportunities in which to invest tor our tuture. We know rhar we must
incur ﬂgmﬁcanr upfronl’ costs to achieve success in our emerging businesses 5o while earnmings
per share may temporanly go down. the important thing to remember 15 that thev are going 10
go down for the right reasons — we will be building large turure businesses thar will be o grear
importance to our company, and should generate considerable shareholder value

Your own future-oriented outlook as investors has allowed those of us in
Sprint management to commut the company to the exciting new opportunities
we see. The extraordinary path Spnnt 1s pursuing also savs a grear deal about
the caliber and confidence of the people who work at this companv. Their
vision, teamwork and dedication is remarkable. Like vou. thev believe in the
future. and [ am proud to work alongside them.

With our emplovees conunued creauviey
and vour continued vision, Sprint has great

Chairman and CEO Bull Esrey and exciting days ahead
far night) joims Sprint employees

representing all parts of our i

business. They are. from left, | M

Lor Smuth. Bill Randall, !

Sanjive Sharma, Sue Fowler,

Mark Edmunds, Ritu Aggarwal, Williem 7. Esrey

Eugene Agee. Cynchia Lu. Chairman and Chief Execunve Officer
Ross Marsh, Rudy Moreno, March 7, 1997

Susan Sarns. Cynthia Flone.
Joff Goergen and Joanne Rochel.

Spring |996 Annuai Report .




We have made our
brand stand for...

responsiveness
simplicity.

We have invested more than $1 billion to create one
of the most valuable assets a company can possess
— a brand that will help deliver explosive growth.

1 In the last 10 vears. a newlyv opened long distance market

gave us the rare opportumin 1o create 4 new and widels

known brand This achievement semes yprint weil rodas
as the enture U S communications market deregulates
In these times ot rapid change. the brand stands as
a beacon to customers tacing a proliferation of choice
Customers come to a tamiliar brand for quality and
consistency. Thev relv on the brand to assure tull service
and a tair price. They look to the brand for assurance
thev will enjoy all che benehts of todav’s new rechnolo-

gies and products.

When Shannon Downer
needs communicahons
taster than she moves
hersell, she pushes

the wpeed dial on her
Sprine PCS ™ phone

in Portland. Oregon







We have made our brand stand for
speed, responsiveness and simplicity.

Caronuee from cage !

Sphish, splash

N4 Mationd ‘e

gt uever -l ANy
YPPIAEY Lapabilities

Mittsburgh Steeier nead
rach B

~Oachey 4 game from
hiy hospital Ded S sang
ANOUS SPOInt tecAr

giey — the phone ‘e
'ax reai-time data ond
cdeocanterencing

M an

Marketing success stories such as Sprint Sense® and Fridavs Free ofter tangible proot of
our brand's marketplace power. The simplicity of our Sprint Sense Hat-rate. dime-a-minute call-
ing plan has artracted record numbers of new residential customers tor the long distance divi-
sion. Sprint Business Sense® and Fridays Free are generating simular results among commercial
customers,

Meanwhile, our local telephone companies in 19 srates have retired their traditional
names and adopted the Sprint identry. As a result. the Sprint brand now reintorces markering
across all our existing marker segments.

This is only the beginning. Our objective is to leverage our brand to the fulles: in aew
geographic and product markers.

The Sprint brand is pivotal to nationwide thrusts into the marker tor PCS wireless service
and into newly competitive local telephone markets. The Sprint reputation also drives much of
our growth in fast-expanding data markets. Among the data targets Internet. [nwranct and 4
variety of advanced switching applications.

An influential and respected brand packs even greater punch in combination with other
high-powered names.

° Sprins 1996 Annual Repore




TELEMEDICINE: THE NEXT GENERATION

Saint Luke's-Shawnee Mission administrators the abilicy

Health Svstem didn't look far to have a full complement
for next-generation relemedi- of pauent information at
cine and health data necwork their fingeruips Healthcare
services. The Kansas Cirv-based 13 one of veveral niche
hospitals signed a 515 million markets Sprint is targeting
agreement with Sprincin Others include education.
1996 to develop a compre- entertainment/advernusing,
hensive healthcare network. finance and government

[t gves phvsicians, nurses and

[n the United States. we gained a savvv consumer marketing partner duting the vear n

RadioShack. Sprint-branded pagers. long distance. wireless. Internet service and more will be
+old 1n RadioShack stores nationwide. just a five-minute drive from home of = sek tor 47 ot
the L 5. population. Combine this with other established distribution channels and the dprint
brand 15 positioned to support sales at everv level of customer awareness through nationdl
advertsing and 1n local communities.

Worldwide. Sprint is already well known 4s an international force. including our pioneer:
ing position as the developer of the world's largest integrated global daa nerwn:b Sprint et
By associating our brand with those of Deutsche Telekom and France Telecom througn tae
Global One joint venture. we gain even more leverage on 3 global scale.

in the final analvsis, our brand is a growth engine in

and of iself. It helps us enter new communications
markets, which helps ratchet up brand awareness
all che more, in a self-reinforcing cvcle of mar-
ket penetration and reputation building.
Across consumer and business mar-
kets alike. Sprint s in all the nighe places
as customers gain the opportunity to
choose. Wherever they go they'll find
Sprint — a name they can trust for

every communications need.

Delivering on i3 promise ©
provide a world-clams consumer
[nternet service. Sprnt announced
the general avalabiliry of Sprims
Interner Pasiport™ in 1996

Sprimt 1996 Anmuai Repor .
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Helping your business

€\

L

“ 15 4 kevnote speaker. Fridays Free
«lling delivers powerful incentives
tor small- ind medium-sized
businesses to use dprint and become
more productive and prohtable

"eip cenerate record sales in

vied dtates. [n Washingron,

We live and

breathe z;he l O n g
distance,

All the pieces are in place to deliver telecom’s most comprehensive
package — domestic and international long distance, local service,
data transfer, Internet and wireless services.

To deliver tn the 215t Centurv. 4 rull-service ompanv wili need Drodd-dDuased
resources and knowledge. And the best kind of knowledge comes mrouen
hrst-hand cxpernience. Sprmt comes to the CMErging mMJrker tor nregrated
services with a solid and long-standing performance record in il
facets ot telecommunications

B We have in-depth knowledge of evers mujor market segment

including consumer. business and government
l‘\ @ We're a proven competitor in long distance
: / @ With local telephone companies across the United States we nnow
E whart local customers wane and expect
@ We have extensive experience in providing ' reless
communications

B Weve been serving the international marketplace
serint sponsored small 2
ceminars throughout tor more than 4 decade with what 1y now the
world's largest global data nerwork
*alk show host Larry King ,
@ We are an industry leader in both product distri-

bution and directory publishing

e sprint 1996 Annwal Report




SHE'S NO. 1... AGAIN

For the second vear 1n a
row. Sprint spokesperson
Candice Bergen was ranked
the nation's No. 1 celebriey
endorser. In an annual
survey. Video Storvboard
Tests queries people across
the country abour the
ctfectiveness and credibilin
of tamous spokespeople

in advertisements

Ms. Bergen's humorous
portraval of the Dime Lady
helped sales skvrocket for
the dime-a-minute Sprint
Sense* calling plan. For the
first ume. the Emmy Award
winning actress appeared in
commercials designed o
strengthen awareness of
the Sprint brand in out
local telephone markets

wireless

businesses.

No company is better equipped to earn customer

ovaley in rhe 21st Century

Again and again weve ied in bringing the most
sdvanced data rransmussion technologies to the long
distance marketplace. We lead all major local telephone
companies 10 the percentage of customer lines served
be digital switching. Through the Sprint PCS joint
_enture were woining our partners in building a nation-

wide wireless nerwork based on unsurpassed digial

technology

Our approach: Blend this marketing and techno-
logical expertise to offer a complete selection of prod-
ucts and services. with full support — a package that

makes communications simple, vet satisfies the most

demanding and sophisticated of customers.

New market opporfunities

A vear ago. Coronado. California, residents
had onlv one choice in ther local service
Since the passage ol the Teleccommunications
Act of 1996. California residents in selected
communites have the opportunicy to become
sprint local service customers California

is one of the first true battlegrounds for
competitive local service in the United States.




STRATEGIC ALLIANCES r

We have ...

leveraged our

to become

glob

\We've matched our experienced, diverse work force
with the world’s best partners. We will deliver an
unparalleled level of quality and value.

To qualitv as a premuer tull-service provider of integrated

communications, today s competitor Mmust extend 0
reach on a scale never betore imagined. The rey
required are massive. but achievable. it vou select tne
night strategic partners.

Well-structured alliances enable us to tuil
age the solid market position Sprint has et iblished tor
itsell both domestically and internationalis

For example. critical new opportunities abound
in expanding international markets. Sprine s tull
engaged globally, with mulutaceted strategies aimed e
rapidly growing markets w orldwide

8 To most ethciently deplov our resources. Sprint
looks to those countries where we already have
established relationships and where we can

here the $ci
Where the action s most casily apply our rechnological know-how

Frankfurt. Germany. is home
to the Nerwork Operations
Control Center for Global
One's massive worldwide
telecommunications nerwork.

° Sprint 1996 Annual Report
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8@ To increase trathc on our domestic natonwide
nerwork. SPrint is targeting investment oppor-
cunities in countries with substanuial long dis-
cance traffic to and trom the United States
This approach adds profitable revenues while
it also benefits our domestic customers who do
business internationally.

8 To ensure a balanced investment porttolio. we
seek opportunities 1n both mature telecom
markets opening to competition and in markets
with lower telecom penetration but outstand-
ing gmmh prospects.

\More often than not. these investments involve

ilhiances with other telecom providers.

Jannhnue3 on teat Jage

St spreading the news

sprint PCS enginee Dennis Hunes has
2 birdy-eve view of New York Lin while

installing an antenna to sccommodate

a wireless revolution that will hecome 4
higher quaiin B EE WL ure eplacement
tor wellular mmufe aton

yprimt | 990 Annual Report °




STRATEGIC ALLIANCES

We have leveraged our
resources to become

a global force.

Zorrraeg trom page 13

Sprints North American presence teatures strategic alliances in both Canada and Mexic
These include a 25% interest in Call-Net Enterprises. which markets under the name Sprine
Canada. Sprint also has an alliance ro develop and provide cross-border services with Teletonos
de Mexico ( Telmex). Mexico's largest telecommunications carrier

Our most tar-reaching alliance by tar
15 Global One. This worldwide partnership
ot Deutsche Telekom. France Telecom and
Sprint rakes the idea ot global service to
2 new level Unlike most other alliances
Global One 15 4 company unto itselt. with s
own network and staff. serving consumers

businesses and other telecom carriers It has

the resources and the tlexibilitn needed ¢

bring true single-source global comm
catons to customers ol varving ic :
requirements

Globai One has met the criteria Sprine

sets for 1ts alliance commirments rrong
commutted partners. mimimal duplication ot

resources among the partners and mavmud

(JPPOfrUrHUC‘J o Pfﬂf[f.ﬂc Nnew MAarke’s

ded tumilies "
Expanded opportunitie With Global One. Sprint and its partners retain control over their own
*-pr:m. § ENSTRINg 1T tIO0g !rllnumhlp domesric market agcndas. Jl(;ng with treedom to pursuc individual incer
vith China Unicom and others to pursue { W o
sireline telecommunications opportunities national initiatives outside the ventures scope. Within the venture. the partners
througnout Asias rapidly developing markets achieve efficiencies bv combining manv of their international assets. thev tip

A sprint venture in Tuanpn, China. involves
construction of a modern local telephone

nerwork that wiil be capable of serving up to their brands with a comprehensive internanional business
300.000 customers in a cirv of 9 million

into valuable knowledge of markets and cultures worldwide: and they associate

The venture also brought the infusion of new capital wto Sprint. 4
Deutsche Telekom and France Telecom invested $3.7 billion to acquire a 20% stake in Sprine
In the United States market, we have a 40% incerest in a partnership to provide nation-
wide personal communication services. or PCS. Markeung under the Sprint brand. the venture
15 aggressively introducing the replacement for traditional cellular communications
With an investment of more than $3.2 billion for PCS licenses and nerwork construction,
the capital required is substanrial. Our scrategic alliance with three of the nations largest cable

television companies offered an opportuniry to share these upfront costs

° Sprime [ 996 Annual Report




ANOTHER SPRINT MILESTONE

Sprint Internationals Julie
D Agostino. night. 1s 2 board
member of Barak [ T.C _an
international consortium

that was awarded one ot

lsrael's two alternanive carrier

jOINT equIty Investmens made

since Sprint joined Deutsche

Telekom and France Telecom

in the Global One partnership
]

carhy last vear Barak will be a

model tor similar ettorrs by

wcenses in 19960 The award the global partners throughout

represents the nrst direct the world

With the number of LS wireless subscribers expected to more than tripie bt -t 0% the

investment <an vield extraordinary returns

Sprint PCS will approach this market as the onlv wireless operator with the abilits

provide 100% nationwide. 100% digital PCS service. using 2 single rechnology throughour
the United States. As a result. customers will enjov clearer. more secure and more convenient comm-
munications. In addition to marketing wireless service and phones through Sprint "CY Centers

the venture will also benefit from Sprint's marketing aliance with Radiodhack. which inciude:
Sprint PCS among products to be sold through RadioShack stores nationwide

Both domestically and internauionally, our strategic partners and marketing alliances

give Sprint extended power to increase profitable market share and build shzreholder value

Seamls qlobalation B Courtreyame oy

Jag Bunneni ]

Liob
Global Ones sirategy i 1o serve R

customers with 4 seamless platrorm
of products and services on a global
bass The company 1s moving

rapidly toward uingle-source service

orbame S0u1 57N

B Countras ofer 73

Conse™e 50100

Giots One

tor consumers. businesses and other

telecom Carners

Repart o

prime AL O L LT
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CONSOLIDATING FOR EFFICIENCY

Business process improvement  To serve the customer billing
1s 2 Sprint prioney. Continuing  needs of uts local and long

to increase efficiency and distance divisions, Sprint also
value of customer support has created three state-ot-the-
ﬂptralmm. 5Pr|n| 1§} (fta"ﬂs art mﬂlhﬂ_ﬂ services centers
owo consolidated mainframe  — 1n Lenexa. Kansas. in

computer centers tin the metro  Sacramento. Calitornia
Dallas and Kansas City areas)  and in Apopka. Florida

to support Sprint’s central- shown here with operations
17ed dara processing needs technictan Tommyv Betsinger

evolving
arketplace.

Sprint will have an edge in serving customers 4s our business units gain grearer dooess
10 one another’s advanced technologies
Sprint will be an innovator 1n developing integrated sertice pachages ds we driw on he
red beiow. fram et specialized experuse already present in our business units and among our SUrategic partners

ats sprint Business service Most of all, Sprine will gain remarkable marketing leverage. We are in position 1o fake
*er eritdtives waleric

nat Diwion tull advantage of our simultaneous exposure o customers on a local. national and plobal scaie

\Morammea Mohammed as we move quickly to cross-market under a single brand
Molly Contreras. Don :

- sra, Co Across the board. this i« a company that is well positioned and well prepared to creite
Clavton. Allvn Tvier-Shaw

ind Mae Hawkins increasing value for its investors.

We re No 1

According to the | [
Syrmey n e sprimt ed the
ong Jistane e indusrs (n onver-
all customer satistaction Mprinat

emplovees in Dallas ¢ ymer

Service Center rank exceprional
cusomer satintaction s their

highest goal




1996 YEAR IN REVIEW

The proof is ...
* Inthe

perform

There has been speculation
about Sprint’s ability to deliver
1996 put that to rest ... forever

\

7

Targeting a market
& Sprint acceierated ot
MArke ¢

Sprint {996 Annual Rl’.ﬂ



Helping 4 growes

X ith sprint PCS
toe Salas s never out
t touch. even when
=he heid supenior tor
Xawona Frozen Foods
Jhecks a peach orchard \h
ne this one o0 Lios i \

Calitorn.a

' ance. AN \rﬁ”"‘ .

Sharing vur brands

Two brands that represent
qualin — dprint and dony
— grace Sprint PCS Phone
This marks the nryt nme

sons has co-branded with

4 telecommunications

it m compam

Honoring our past

The media representatives
who covered the 1996
Republican and Democrauc
national conventions enjoved
a Predennial Sener FONCARD
commemaorating the events

in San Diego and Chicago

S ny

Unprecedented Service

Sprint PCS, which will provide one wireless service, using one technology, marketed under one

brand on a national scale, is an unprecedented offering. The notion of someone traveling from

Los Angeles to New York with service features that work the same in each market will become

a reality on a truly nationwide scale.
Sprine 1996 Annwal Report .




996 YEAR IN REVIE W

Helping to define a new landscape

Despite the doubters, Sprint took a giant technological leap 10 years ago, with our investment
in a nationwide network designed for advanced communications Today, we have the resources.
the know-how and the balance sheet needed to take full advantage of revolutionary competitive

opportunities. Whether it's PCS, newly competitive local markets or selected international markets

Sprint is ready to deliver.

sprint PCS has taken its At steps
nto the national wireless marker
Geographic scope tor Sprint-branded
PO will increase dramuartica n

the vears ahead with overage that
ncludes nearly 200 million peopic
icross the LUnited States. Puerto Rico
aind the U5 Virgin Lilands

The proof
is in the
performance.

New local customer

redwed Dandwadth at competitive
Costnmnt B pege 19 prices was hev in deagate dormag
slecting Ypring 1or o dl serh e
ynd adr anued Jata and [nternet

apdbilities near Arlando From et
are Seagstes Ben Hill and Narun

Patacios and sprints Maui Ruan

In.













1996 YEAR IN REVIEW

The proof
IS in the

performance.

Continued hom page 13

Virern Arlaneic

Lirwanvy joined

torces with Sprine
"My tfenng

rrequent Hver mie

Wil hed

Bandwidth blowout

Thar was the headline in a
Communications Week cover story
touting a major technological
advancement from Ciena Corporation

Powerhouse data user

Ower the past five vears. Sprine

— wave division muluplexing, | has helped Unilever build an
which will allow Sprint to increase advanced global data nerwork

the capacirv on uts long distance Unilever. 2 Londan and Rotrerdam
nerwork by 16 umes based conglomerate with 305.000
emplovees and business operarions
in more than 90 countries. s 4

| Global One customer

Record growth for Sprint Sense®

After a solid 1995 product launch, Sprint Sense continued to achieve record revenues in ‘96,
becoming the most successful consumer product in Sprint’s history. In two years, the simple
dime-a-minute Sprint Sense rate has changed the industry, helping Sprint’s long distance growth
rate increase three times faster than AT&T's growth rate in 1996.

. Sprint 1996 Annual Report






SPRINT AT A GLANC

than thé SUm
of our p a rtS.

Nimble, connected businesses focused on
listening to the marketplace ... and delivering

Sprint will present a single face to the
CUStOmer across our growing existing markets
and in burgeoning new wireline and wireless
markets, both domestically and internationally.
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Review of Consolidated Resuits of Operationg

General

Sprint Corporation and its subsidiaries (Sprint) include

certain estimates, projections and other forward-looking

statements in 1ts reports, presentations to analysts and
others. and other marenial disseminated to the public.

There can be no assurances of future performance and

actual results may differ matenially from those in the

torward-looking statements. Factors that could cause
actual results to differ matenially from estumates or projec-
tions contained in forward-looking statements include:

B che effects of vigorous competition in the markers
in which Sprint operates:

@ che cost of entering new markets necessary to pro-
vide seamless services;

B che risks associated with Sprints investments in
Sprint Spectrum L.P (Sprint PCS) and Global One,
which are presently in the early stages of development;

B the impacts of anv unusual tems resulung from
ongoing evaluations of Sprint’s business strategies;

@ requirements imposed on Sprint and 1ts compet-
tors by the Federal Communications Commuission
(FCC) and state regulatorv commussions under the
Telecommunications Act of 1996:

@ uncxpected results of lingation filed against Sprint:
and

@ che possibility of one or more of the markets in
which Sprint competes being affected by vanartions
in political, economic or other factors such as mon-
etarv policy, legal and regulatory changes or other
external factors over which Sprint has no control.

Sprint’s principal acvities consist of the following:

Long Distance Communications Services

The long distance communications services division is
the nation’s third-largest long distance telephone com-
panv. It operates a nationwide, all-digital long distance
communications network that uses state-of-the-art
tiber-optic and electronic technology. The division pri-
marilv provides domestic and international voice,
video and data communications services. The division
offers its services to the public subject to different levels
of state and federal regulation, but rates are not subject
to rate-base regulation except nominally in some states.

. Sprint [996 Annwal Reporr

Local Communications Services
The local communications services division congy, i
regulated local exchange carriers (LECs) that serve .
than seven mullion access lines in 19 states. The division
provides local exchange services. access by telephon,
customers and other carriers to Sprints local exchange
facilinies, sales of telecommunications equipment, ,";(1

long distance services within specified geographical areg,

Emerging Businesses

Emerging businesses consists of consumer Interne
access services, compentve local exchange carrie,
(CLEC) services, international development activipe,
(outside the scope of Global One). and personal com.
munication services (PC5) controlled by Sprint

Product Oistribution ang Jirectory Publishing

The product distnibution and directory publishing busi.
nesses include the wholesale distribution of telecommu-
nications products and the publishing and marketing of
white and yeiiow page telephone directories

Strategic Alliances
Global One — Sprint 1s a partner in Global One. a
joint venture with Deutsche Telekom AG (DT' and
France Telecom (FT) to provide seamless global
telecommunicanons services to business. residenual
and carrier markets worldwide. Sprint 15 a one-chird
partner 1n Global One’s operating group serving
Europe (excluding France and Germany). and 15 a 50%
partner in Global One’s operaung group for the world-
wide activities outside the United States and Europe
In connection with the formanon of the Global
One joint vencure on January 31. 1996, the long distance
division contributed certain assets and related opera-
tions of its international business unit to Global One.
On January 31, 1996, DT and FT acquired shares of
a new class of Sprint converuble preference stock tor a
total of $3.0 bullion. This resulted in DT and FT each
holding 7.5% of Sprint's voung power. [n Apnl 1996.
following the March 1996 spin-off of Sprnt’s cellular
and wireless communicauons services division (Cellular),
the preference stock was converted into Sprint Class A
common stock, and DT and FT ecach acquired addi-
tional shares of Class A common stock. Following their










Sprint’s average debt ourstanding decreased $1.9 bil-
lion i 1996 generally due to repavments funded bv a
portion of the cash received from DT and FT for their
I_-u_.;m \asestments in Sprint and from Cellular’s repay-
ment of ntercompany debt 1n connection with the
spin-off. In 1995, Sprints average debe outstanding
increased by 3605 mullion. mainly due to short-term
horrowings incurred fo fund investments in Sprint PCS.

Sprint capitalizes interest <osts on borrowings
telated 1o 15 investment 10 Sprint PCS. Caprralized
interest costs increased i 1996 and 1995 duc to
sprints increased investmentin Sprint PCS. Sprnt will
conunue to capitahize these interest COsts unul Sprint
PCS 15 no longer in the development stage. Sprint does
not expect that Sprint PCS will meet the cniteria of a
development stage company bevond mid-1997

Beginning in 1997, Sprint expects (0 capitalize interest
costs relared to the investment 10 PCS licenses directly
scquired by Sprint and the related nerwork buildout.

Sprints effective interest rate increased to 8.9% in 1996
yrom 8 070 10 1995 mainly due to the decrease in short-
term horrowings as a percentage of total borrowings.

Other Expense. Net
Orther income ‘expense) consists of the following:

" . ] wn R
Equits in loss of dprint PCS S918 3 M4 51 h
Eauin in loss of Global One

and related senture costs 82.n 29 61
Dividend and interest income 9.7 1206 144
ainy on sales of Jssets 159 — 14"
Loss on sales ot accounts

recernable 4.0 138 6} 28.7)
Orther. net 19 12N 151

— — ——

§(158.6) § (9321 S

Total other expense, net

income Tax Provision

Sprint’s income fax provisions for 1996. 1995 and
1994 resulted in effective tax rates of 37 7. 30 1%
and 35 2%. respectivelv See Note 4 of Notes 10
Consolidated Financial Statements for intormation
regarding the differences that cause the etfectine
\ncome tax rates to vary from the statutory tederal

income tax raee

Disconunued Operations

Duning 1996. 1995 and 1994. Sprint recognized
income (losses) of $(3}. $15. and $(16) million. respec
tively. associated with its investment in Cellular. which
was spun off 1o Sprint common shareholders in March
1996 (see Note 12 of Notes to Consohidated Financul
Statements). During 1994, dprint also recognized
income of $7 mllion for the serdement of matrer

related to another discontinued operation

Extraordinary ltems
During 1996, Sprint redeemed. prior to matunn
$190 mullion of debt with interest rates ranging fram
6.0% to 9 5% These carly redemprions resulted
$5 mullion ($0.01 per share) afrer-tax loss

Ac vear-end 1995, Sprint adopted accountung prin

ciples for a compettive marketplace and discont
applving Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
ISEAS) No. ~1. “Accounting for the Effects ot Certan
Tvpes ot Regulation. 1o it local division (sec Note 11
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SFAS ™1 requires the accounting recognition of reguld
cors rate actions where appropriate. Sprint determined
that the local division no longer met the <riteria tor
applving SFAS 71 due 1o changes n the regulaon
framework and the evolving competitive environment
As a result. Sprint recorded an ater-rax noncash

extraordinary charge of $565 million (31 01 per share

Sprams 1996 Annuai Report Qo




Consolidated Statements of Incomae

Years ended December 31, 1996 1995
in mullions. except per ihare data)

Net Operating Revenues $14.0447 $ 127651

Jperating Expenses

Costs of services and products 028”7 6.504 9 6,154 &
Selling, general and admunustrative 3.1578 28719 27854
Depreciation and amoruzation 1.591 0 1400 4 1 386 1) l.
Restructuring costs — 8”6 N
Total operating expenses 117 10.930 8 10 295
Operaung income 2,267.2 1. 8343 1 O
Interest expense (196.7) 260 7 0 =
Other expense. net (158.6) 932 21
Income from conunuing operations betore income taxes 19119 1480 4 AR )
Income tax provision (*21.00 44 4 T
income from Continuing Operations 1.190.9 D40 1 A9 2
Discontinued operations. net (2.6 145 8 3
Extraordinary items, net (4.5) 363 .3 -
Net income 1.183.8 395 3 0T
Preferred stock dividends 0y 20 P
Earnings applicable to common stock $ 1.1825 § A2 L

Earnings per Common Share

Continuing operations $ 249 $ 2.69 3 2.5
Discontinued operations = 0 04 002
Extraordinary items 0.01) 161 B —
Toral $ 278 ) 112 ] 135
Weighted average number of common shares 4260 350 | 48 T
Dividends per common share $ 1.00 H 1.00 3 1 00

See accompanying Notes to Consolidased Financial Statemenss
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Jrg Distance Communications Services

outidig™ ] % ) L
el UpErating revenues $8.3021 §7.27" 4 $6R0S |
perating expenses

|nterconnestion 3.7 = 310" 2004 8

Operations 10418 1.040 6 928 4

“clling general and

Jdministratine 19703 1.839° s

“Yepre.iation and

ymornzanon A A 816 L 4
[utal operatng expenies A8 6.57006 6.20" 4
\perating income § 9240 § 068 T
Vperating margin 11.1% 9. 7% A 8%
Capual expenditures $1.133° S 8617 § TTal
|dentinable asseny $6.0400 $4.912.2 §4 5400

Evciuding the S60 million charge related te hnganon. operaring
i ame and margin for 1996 would have peen $984 mullion and

] 9% weipectiiely

On Januarv 31. 1996, the long distance division
coneributed certain international assets and related oper-
Juons to Global One (the Contribution to Global One)
Accordingly. the operaung results of the contributed
operations have been reflected 1n

the division's operating results  Operatng

onlv through the date of contri- Margin
bution. The contribution had

rwo significant effects on the divi-

qion’s operatng results. First,
revenue was reduced because cus-
tomers of Sprints international
operations became Global One
™ 2% o

_ustomers. Because Global One

cratfic carnied by the division 15 “Excludes the
priced on a wholesale. rather chan :::;umn;

retail basis, the division’s revenue

vield related to these international customers declined
Second. operating expenses were reduced to the extent
thev related to contributed operations. Had the
Contribution to Global One occurred on January 1.
1994, vear-over-vear operating income growth would
have been an estimated 29% in 1996 (excluding the
nonrecurring charge) versus 21% in 1995. The related
operating MArgins would have been an estimated
12.0% in 1996 (excluding the nonrecurning charge),
10.9% in 1995 and 9.5% in 1994.

Segmental Resulls ot Operations

Net operatung revenues increased 14% in 1996 and
205 1n 1999, Trafhc volumes increased 20% and "% in
the same peniods. Revenue growth was mainly driven
bv strong volume growth in the residennial. business
and wholesale markets and continued growth in the
data services markets. Growth in the residennial market
rcﬂccu the CONUINUINEG SULLCYS at \prml Nense.t Hat-
rate calling plan. The small-to-medium business market
which expenienced declining revenue duning (DR

produced increased revenue in

Trathic Volume 1996 This improsement gener

Growtn allv reflects the success ot the

Fridavs Free calling plan. which

experienced strong domestic and

international rolume growth

Growth in the data senvices mar-

l ker. which includes saley ot

capacity on dSprints nerwork to

o * Internet service providers. reHects
conunued growth in demand and

expanded service offerings. The wholesale market expe:
rienced strong growth in both the intecnational and
domesuc markets Growth in the wholesale internd:
nonal market was due, in part. t© Global One trathe
These increases in 19906 revenues were partly offset by
reduced long distance rates. Average long distance rates
have dechined due to increased competiion both
domestically and ‘nternationally, and due to Global
One trathc being priced on 4 wholesale. rather thin
retatl, basis. Had the Contribution to Global One
occurred as of January | 1994. the divisions vear-over:
vear growth in net operating revenues would have been
an esumated 17% 1n 1996 and 6% in 1995

Interconnection costs consist of amounty pad o
LECs. other domestic service providers. and toreign
telephone companies 10 complete calls made by the
division’s domestic customers [nrerconnection <osts
increased during 1996 and 1995 mainly due to strong
growth in both international outbound and domestic
wraffic volumes. Interconnection costs were 44 8% ot

net operating revenues in 1996 versus +2.6% in 1995
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

verr enaed Decemper 31 1996 1995
LU T L
Operating Activities
Net income § 113N 5 30§ 3 $

Adjustments to reconcile net income ro net cash
provided by operanng activities

Discontinued operations. net 10 B 5
Extraordinary items. net 44 65 3 =
Equinv in net losses of atfliates 273" W | iy
Depreciation and amortization 1.591.0 1400 4 By
Deterred income taxes and investment fax credits 10 3 3N £30 4
Changes 1n operaning assers and liabilities |
Accounts recewvable. net 988 8 1358 220 % :
[nventories and other current assets 15,7 186 200 '
Accounts pavable and other current liabilities 368.7 1785 j20.2 I
Noncurrent assets and habilines. net 23.7) 1240 1285
Orther. net (14.00 241 i3
Net cash provided by continuing operations 2.403.0 2.009 06 23396
Net cash provided (used! by cellular division 0.1 1625 1799
Net cash provided by operating activiries 24035 rrmal 25105
investing Activiies
Capital expenditures 24336/ L85 5 17816
Proceeds trom sale of investment 1n equiry securities — — =
Investments in and advances to athliates (440.1) V48 T 41
Investment in athliate debr securities 100.0) ~
Deposit tor PCS licenses 84 0) _ -
Orher. net 51.8) 30 450
Net cash used by continuing operations 3,115.5) 2.859.0) 17830
Repavment by cellular division of intercompany advances 14000 — —
Net cash used by cellular division 1407 324 6) o
Net cash used by investing acuvities (18562 BERLIRY 20254
Financing Activities
Proceeds trom long-term debt 94 200 10~
Retirements of long-term debt 433 1 6300 3970
Ner increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 1 986 8) 1.109 8 3215
Proceeds trom common stock 1ssued 205 169 427
Proceeds trom Class A common stock 1ssued 36013 - -
Proceeds from emplovee stock purchase installments 38.1 LR} 3
Dividends paid 14196) 381 %) 149
Purchase of treasury stock 407.2) - ) 8
Other. net 15 218) 15
Net cash provided (used) by inancing activities 479.1 420 4%
Increase in cash and equivalents 1.026.4 105 372
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 124.2 13- 65
Cash and equivalents at end of vear $ 1.150.6 S 1242 $ 1137
ser accompanying Noter to Comsolidared Financial Statemens:
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Consolidated Baltance Sheets

December 31
fim mullions. except per ihare data)

Assots
Current assets
Cash and equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance tor doubrttul accounts
of $117.4 and $1258
Receivable from cellular division

Other

Total current assets
Investments in equity securities
Properry. plant and equipment
Long distance communicanions services
Local communications services
Orher

Less accumulated depreciation

Investments in and advances to affiliates
Net tnvestment in cellular division
Other assets

Liabilities and Sharehoiders Equity
Current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short-term borrowings
Accounts pavable
Accrued interconnection costs
Accrued raxes
Advance billings
Other
Toral current liabilities
Long-term debt
Deferred credits and other liabilities
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits
Postretirement and other benefit obligations
Other

Redeemable preferred stock
Commoen stock and other shareholders’ equiry
Common stock, par value $2.50 per share, authorized 1.000.0 shares,
issued 350.3 and 349.2 shares, and outstanding 343 9 and 349.2 shares
Class A common stock, par value $2.50 per share, authorized
500.0 shares, issued and outstanding 86.2 shares
Capital in excess of par or stated value
Retained carnings
Treasury stock, at cost, 6.4 shares
Other

Ser accompanying Nowes 1o Comsolidared Financial Statemenn
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2156
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¢nancial Condition
spnnts financial condition at year-end 1996 compared
wich vear-end 1995 mainly reflects the completion
of SEEAEIC INICIATIVES during the first half of 1996.
3 portion of the cash received from DT's and FT5s
nuestments in Sprint and from Cellular's repayment of
\prercompany debt was used to reduce short- and long-
cerm debt. In addition. Sprint used a poruon ot the
_ish to terminate 2 $600 million accounts recewvable
cales agreement and to meet 1ts commitments related
10 Sprnt PCS. The remaining proceeds were invested
on a temporary basis.

Sprints accounts receivable increased $940 mullion
n 1996. reflecting the terminatuon of the accounts
recervable sales agreement as well

15 the 10% increase in consoli-  Book Value

Jated net operating revenues. per Share
The allowance for doubtful

Lccounts as a percencage of gross

Lccounts receivable decreased to
304 at vear-end 1996 from 8% ac
vear-end 1995 generally because
the termination of the accounts
L] 24 wo

recevable sales agreement did not

require a related increase in the

Alowance for doubrtul accounts. Property. plant and
equipment. net of accumulated depreciation, increased
5=48 million in 1996. This increase was mainly due 10
increased capital expendicures to enhance and upgrade
Sprints nerworks, expand service capabilities and
increase productiviey.

A¢ vear-end 1996, Sprints total capitalization was
511 8 billion. consisting of short-term borrowings.
long-term debt (including current maturitics).
redeemable preferred stock, and common stock and
other shareholders’ equiry. Short-term borrowings and
long-term debr (including current marurities) declined
1o 2= 8% of total capicalization at vear-end 1996 from
54 890 at vear-end 1995.

yiaw of financial Condition, Capital Requirements and Liquidity

Capial Requirements

Sprint expects its 1997 invesung acuvities, CONSISUNG

of capital expenditures and investments in atfiliates. 1o

require cash of $4.5 10 35.0 billion. In addinen. Sprint
expects 10 pay dividends totaling

Debt-10-Capial $430 million. Sprint intends 10

Rato fund these 1997 cash require:
ments with cash trom operating
activities, cash on hand. and from
external sources
Capital expenditures ot 34 1
to $4.4 billion are anucipdted in
1997, Capital expenditures tor
the long distance and local divi-
sions are expected to toual
$2.5 billion. In early 1997, Sprint will pay $4060 mul-
lion for the balance due on the PCS licenses directhy
acquired in the recent FCC auction. The balance ot
anucipated capial expenditures wili primanily be used
to build out the nerwork for these new PCS markers
and the emerging CLEC markets
Sprint expects (o invest $400 to S600 million s
2ffilhates durning 1997 Sprint PCS will require 3330
0 $500 mullion 1n 1997 to continue s nerwork
buildout and for operatng ash

Cash Pad requirements. Sprint also expects

tor Divioends

- e

that Global One will require
partner contnbutions for angos
ing development activities

In addinon to these invesung
actvities. international develop-
ment opportunite apart trom
Global One mav create turther
cash requirements dunng 1997

Sprint expects to borrow S1o
to $1 5 billion during 1997. excluding anv borrowings
that may be required to take advantage of anv new
international opportunities. A combination of long:
and short-term borrowings will be used depending on
capital market condinons dunng the year
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

Basis of Consolidanion and Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Sprint Corporation and its whollv-owned
and majonev-owned subsidiaries (Sprint). Investments
in entities in which Sprine exercises significant infu-
ence. but does not control. are accounted for using the
equinv method (see Note 2).

The consolidated financial statements are prepared
in conformiry with generally accepred accounting prin-
ciples {GAAP). GAAP requires management to make
estumates and assumpuions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities. Those estimates and
assumptions also atfect the disclosure of contingent
assets and habilines ar the date of the consolidated
nnancial statements and the reporred amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporung period.
Actual resules could ditfer trom those estimates.

Certain amounts previously reported have been
reclassified to conform (o the current vear presentation
in the consolidared financial statements. These reclassi-
heations had no effect on the results of operations or
shareholders” equity as previously reported.

In accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, "Accounting for
the Erfects of Certain Tvpes of Regulation.” revenues
and related net income resulting from transacuons
berween Sprints nonregulated operations and its regu-
lated local exchange carriers were not climinated in
the consolidated Anancial statements before 1996.
Revenues related to cthese intercompany transactions
were 5202 and $285 million in 1995 and 1994,
respectivelv. All other significant intercompany trans-
actions have been eliminated.

Ciassificanon of Operations

The long distance communications services division
provides domestic and international voice, video and
data communications services. The division offers its
services to the public subject to different levels of stare
and federal regulation, but rates are generally not sub-
ject to rate-base regulation.

@  5prine 1996 Annuai Repors

The local communications services division CORigy
of regulated telephone companics. These OPetatign
provide local exchange services. access by telephon,e
customers and other carniers to local exchange facilire,
sales ot relecommunications equipment and long
distance services within specihed geogranhical areay

Emerging businesses consists of activities related 1,
consumer Internet aciess senices. competitive o,y
exchange carrier (CLEC) services. personal commun,
canon services (PCY) controlled by Sprint and inrer
national dctdopment acuvities outside the ssupe ot the
Global One joint venture.

The product distribution and directon publishing
businesses include the wholesale dis:zibution ot rele
communications products and the publishing and mas

keting of white and vellow page telephone directories

Revenue Recognition

\pnm rnugnucs npcuung FEvENUesY Jdy SCrvices dfe
rendered or as products are delivered o customers The
long distance division records operating revenues net or

an estimate tor uncollectible accounts

Cash and Equivalents

Cash equivalents generallv include highly Liquid in:
ments with ungm.ﬁ matunitics of three months or less
and are stated at cost. which approxvimuates marker
value. As parr of its cash management program. Sprint
uses controlled disbursement banking arrangements
At vear-end 1996 and 1995, outstanding checks in
excess of cash balances of $127 and S131 million.
respectivelv. were included in accounts pavable. Sprint
had suthcient funds available to tund these outstanding
checks when they were presented tor pavment

Investments in Debt ang Equity Securmes

Investments in debt and equity securities are classihed
as available for sale and reported ac fair value (estmated
based on quoted market prices). Gross unrealized hold-
ing gains and losses are reflected as adjustments o
"Common stock and other shareholders equinv —
Other.” net of related income raxes.




m"r\!ﬂfll'
arories. consisting principally of those related to

oduct distribution business. are stated at
e lower of cost iprinc;pall_v first-in, Arst-out method)

lnve
sprints P

¢ market

srgperTy Prant ang Equipment

Properm: plant and equipment i recorded at cost.
Generally, ordinary asset reuirements and disposals are
_harged against sccumulated depreciation with no gain
or loss recognized. Repairs and maintenance costs are
evpensed as incurred.

Depreciauion

The cost of property. plant and equipment is generally
depreciated on 2 straight-line basis over esumated eco-
omic useful lives. Prior to the discontinued use of
SFAS "1 as of vear-end 1995. the cost of property. plant
and equipment for Sprint’s local division had been gen-
crallv depreciated on 4 straight-line basis over the lives
prcscnbcd by regulatory commissions.

income Taxes

Deterred income taxes are provided for certain tempo-
carv ditferences beoween the carrying amounts of assets
1nd Liabilities for financial reporting purposcs and the
imounts used tor tax purposes.

Investment tax credits related o regulated telephone
propermy. plant and equipment have been deferred and
are being amortized over the estimated useful lives of
the related assets.

Captahzed Interest

Sprint capitalizes interest COSts related to the construc-
non of capital assets and o its investment in Sprint
Spectrum L.P. (Sprint PCS). Capitalized interest totaled
$104, 55~ and $8 million in 1996, 1995 and 1994,

respectively.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

EDPS 1s based on the weighted average of both out-
standing and issuable shares assuming all dilutve
options are exercised, as applicable.

-

Had the Class A common stock discussed in Note B
been issued as of January 1. 1996, and the related
proceeds been used to repay debt or invested on 3
temporary basis at that ume. Sprincs 1996 EPS trom
conunuing operations would have decreased from
$2.79 per share to an estimated 52 ~6 per share

2. Investments

investment in Athiiate Dept Securities

In August 1996, Spnnt purchased S183 million tace
value) of Sprnt PCS Senior Duscount bonds tor
100 million. The bonds mature in 2006 At vear-end
1996. the accreted cost of the bonds was 3104 mithion
and gross unrealized holding gains totaled $18 million
This investment has been included in Current assers
— Other” on the 1990 Consolidated Balance Shect

investments in Equity Securities
The cost of equity securties was $105 and $100 mil-
lion at vear-end 1996 and 998, respectively Liross
unrealized holding gains were $149 mullion i 1Y0
and $154 mullion in 1995.

investments n and Advances to Affiliates
Investments accounted for using the equin method
mainly consist of Spnnt\ investments in Sprnt S
and Global One

Sprint is 3 40% partner in Sprint PCS. 4 partnership
with Tele-Communications Inc.. Comcast Corporation
and Cox Communications. Inc. Sprnt PCS 18 build-
ing a wireless nerwork 1o provide PCS on a broad
geographic basis within the United States

[n 1996. Sprint became 3 partner in Global One
a joint venture with Deutsche Telekom AG (DT
and France Telecom (FT) Global One was tormed 0
provide seamless global telecommunications services 1o
business. residenual and carrier markets worldwide
Sprintis a one-third partner in Global Ones operating
group serving Europe (excluding France and Germanv).
and is a 50% partner in Global One’s operating group
for the worldwide acuvities outside the United States
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penned Contribution Plans

Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee savings
olans covenng substanually all employees. Participants
mav contribute portions of their compensation (0 the
nlans Contributions of participants represented by
_ollective bargaining units are matched by Sprint based
n Jefined amounts as negotiated by the respecuve
sarties. Contributions of participants not covered by
Lollective bargaining agreements are also matched
he Spnnc For these participants. Sprint provides
matching contributions 1n Sprint common stock equal
o 000 of participants contributions up to 0% of
their compensation. In addinion, Sprint may, at the
discretion of the Board of Directors. provide matching
ontributions based on the performance of Sprint
common stock compared with other telecommunica-
sions companies. Sprints matching contributions were
3550, $51 and $47 muillion in 1996, 1995 and 1994.
respectivelv. At vear-end 1996, the plans held 22 mil-
lion shares of Sprint common stock.

Pastretiremant Benefits

Sprint provides postrerirement benefits (principally
medical benefits) to substantially all employees.
Emplovees retiring before specified dates are eligible for
benefits at no cost. or a reduced cost. Emplovees reur-
ing after specified daces are eligible for benehis on 3
chared-cost basis. Sprint funds the accrued costs as
benefits are paid.

The net postretrement benefits cost consists of the

tollowing:

n midion 1 L i

Service cost - benehits earned

during the penod ¢ 217 8 12 8 232
Interest on accumulared

postretirement beneht

obligation 499 S8.7 532
Net amortization and deferral (13.7) 9.4) Rl

Net postrenirement benefiscom § 579 § 713 § "4%

For measurement purposes, weighted average
annual health care cost trend rate of 9.6% was assumed
for 1996, gradually decreasing to an ultimate level of
50 by 2001. The effect of a 1% increase in the

assumed trend rates would have increased the 1996 net
postretirement benefits cost by an esumated $12 mil-
lion. The discount rates for 1996, 1995 and 1994 were
= 250, 8.50% and 7 50%. respecuvely

The amounts recognized in the Consohidated
Balance Sheets at vear-end. are as tollows
i iiion 9% 1995

Accumulated posrretirement
benent abligation

Retirees 3 = § Al
Active plan partcipants - tulls eligible a b LR
Active plan participants - other 420 ° V80
—m— ——

i (T A )

Unrecognized prior service beneht .= S
Unrecognized net gains L 11t}
Accrued postrenrement benehts cost $ 206 5 9802

The vear-end 1996 and 1999 accumulated benent
obligations were based on discount rates of = 73% and
7.25%, respecuively. The assumed 1997 annual health
care cost trend rate was 9% gradually decreasing to an
alumate level of 5% by 2005, The ctect ot a 1%
annual increase in the assumed health care cost trend
rates would have increased the vear-end 1996 accum:
lated postretirement benehit obligauon by an esumated
$96 million

4. Income Taxes

The income tax provisions allocated to continuing

operations consist of the following

o mmlens ] " b
Cuyrrent income (ax provision

Federal § 0% 4 S et B (L1

State "8 9 9| "9 8

—_— — e e

*31 ) Lrg 8 4145

Deferred income taa provision

(beneht)
Federal
State 0 -
Amoruzation ot deferred
\nvestment tax credins 110 103 Al
e s —
n Ly 632
S bat - 3
Total income tax provison ¢ =210 8 4h4) 8 4RB-
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

The differences chat cause the effective income rax
rate to vary from the statutory federal income tax rate
of 35% are as follows:

o mallions 1998 " ]

Income tax provision at the

staruton rate $ 6692 § 5181 S 4858
LC!S INVEsIment fax -fﬂdﬂl
includeu «n income 16 164 ¥
Expecred federal income tax
provision after investment
rax credits 64~ 6 010 <01 8
Etfect ot
State income taxes. net of
tederal income tax effect 64.0 419 +C
Equiry in losses of
foreign joint venture BO - —
Other. net 0 8) il aduy )
Income rax provision. including
investment tax credits § T210 5 %343 5 4HRT
Effective income tax rate JT.7% 36 1% 35 2%

The income tax provisions (benefits) allocated o
other 1tems are as follows:

n mliem 1998 198 kil
Discontinued operations S "0 § M2 § o0~
Extraordinary items 2.9 4374 -
Unrealized holding gains on

nyestments 1.7 L1 1o
Stock ownership purchase
and options drrangements 1+.11 =5 8.1

There amounts rave been recorded direcily 0 "Common jtock and
ather ihareholders equiny = Other”
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Deferred income taxes are provided for the tempo.
rarv differences berween the carrving amouny of
Sprint’s assets and liabilities for financial statemep,
purposes and their tax bases. The sources of the
differences that give nse to the deterred income 1y,
assets and habilities ac vear-end 1996 and 1994 along
with the income tax effect ot each. are as tollows

199 Daterred
ncame Tan
LRI Aspels « abines Asiels " 7..
Property. plant
and equipment b} — 51 30438 3§ - $i127h
Postreticement and
other benents Vo0 3 — L4
Reserves and
allowances t18 0 — ‘e ')
Unrealized holding
RAINY ON securitiey - 5773 =
Other. net 106 8 —_ 120 —
LT 1 Mol 6 =30 1 ARy
Less valuation
allowance (K N =

Toral $ SO90 $1.3610 $ S5 S 51 AV

Durning 1996, 1995 and 1994, the viluanion
allowance related to deterred income tax assers
decreased 34. $4 and $1 mullion, respectivelv

Sprint's management believes 1t 1s more likely than
not that these deterred income tax assets. net ot the
valuation allowance, will be realized based on current
income tax laws and expectations ot tuture taxable
income stemming trom the reversal ot existing deterred
tax liabilines or ordinarv operations. Uncertainties
surrounding income tax law changes. shifts in opera-
tions berween state raxing jurisdictions. and tuture
operating income levels may, however, atfece the ulu-
mate realization of all or some portion of these deterred
INcome rax assets.

At vear-end 1996, Sprint had available. tor income
tax purposes. $3 million of state alternative mimimum
tax credit carrvforwards to offser state income rax
pavable in future vears. and tax benefits ot 318 million
related to state operaung loss carrvtorwards. The loss
carryforwards expire in varying amounts per vear from
1997 through 201 1.




5. Borrowings

_sng-term Deot

Long-term debt. at vear-end, 1s as follows:

q iR

Corporate
Nenior notes
10 %%
) Yén 1o ) 8%
5 e 109 4%
Debentures
) 289,
Uther

8 %%

Long Distance Dwision
\endor nnancing
igreements

= 4% to 10 2%

Local Division
First mortgage bonds
5 395 10 0. 3%
2 0% to 1.4%
4 0% 1o~ 8%
0 995 to 9.8%
G 9% to T 5%
8 8% to 9 7%
= 1% 10 8 4%
Debentures and notes
5 0% to 9 (6%
Notes pavable and
commercial paper
Other
2.0% to 19 3%

Other
Debentures
9 00%
Other
§.4% 10 12.5%

Less current matuntes

Long-term debt

Notes may be exchanged at marurity for s

Maturng

1996
1997 1o 2001

2002 to 20006

2022

2000

1997 10 1999

1996
1997 1o 2001
2002 to 2006
2007 1o 2011
20120 20106
201" 1o 2021
20220 2026

1997 to 2010

1996

1997 o 2009

2019

1997 to 2003

199

126 3
3500

2000

140 4

679

01"
5071
151 =
200
324 %
1450

avs3

1500

48.5

3.080.6
991

$29819%
s

§ 1000
1243
A& ()

000

138 4

16
LT ER)
5109
151"
90 0
29°°

1=V R

4150

1500

569

35334
280 4

$3.2930
————

hares of Southern New

England Telec

ns Corp

(SNET) co

itock

owned by Sprint. or cash. Based on SNET i closing market pricor.

had the noter marured ar year
been exchanged for 3 8 million
1996 and 1995, Sprine held 4
uvely, of SNET stock, which have
in equity securtties” om the Co

—end 1996 ar 1995. they could have
shares of SNET nock At year-end
2 and 4.4 mullian shares. reipec:
been included in “Invesrments
nsolidated Balance Sheet

Long-term debt matunties dunng each of the next
five vears are as follows:

o mudieni

1997 5 1
1‘T‘Tﬂ B )
1999 A0 0
2000 L
2001 L |

Propertyv. plant and equipment with a total cost ot
§12.4 billion 15 either pledged as secunev tor nrst mort-
gage bonds and certain notes or 13 restricted tor use as
mortgaged property

During 1996. Sprint redeemed. prior to scheduled
matunties. $190 million of debt with interest rates ranging
from 6.0% to 9.5%. These earlv redemprions resulted :n

2 $5 mullion after-tax extraordinary loss

Snort-term Borrowings
Notes payable and commercial paper outstanding and
related weighted average interest rates. 4t vear-end, are

as tollows:
i millioni 1] "W
Bank notes. § 9% 5 2000 $13%0%
Commercial paper. & 3% - ke
Total notes pavable and
commercial paper § 000 5214069
 enmm—— o ——

At vear-end 1995, 343 million ot notes pavable and
commercial paper were classified as long-term debt
based on Sprints ability and intent to rennance the
borrowings on a long-term basis.

The bank notes are renewable at vanous dates through-
out the vear. Sprint pays a tee to certaun commercial banks
to support current and future credit requirements
based on loan commitments. Lines of credit could be
withdrawn by the banks if there were a matenal adverse
change in Sprint’s financial condition. At vear-end 1990.
Sprint’s unused bank lines of credit totaled $1 3 billion

Other
Sprint is in compliance with all restricuive or nancial
covenants relating to 1ts debt arrangements at vears

end 1996.
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cestricted from the pavment of dividends at vear-end
1996. The indentures and fnancing agreements of
errain of Sprints subsidiaries contain various provi-
Lons restricting the pavment of cash dividends on sub-
adiry common stock held by Sprint. In connection
«ith these restricuions. $145 million of the related sub-
aduarnes 1.2 billion total retained carnings were
restricted At vear-end 1996, The flow of cash 1n the
form of advances from the subsidiaries to Sprint 18 gen-
crally not restricted.

Duning 1990, the avings Plan Trust. an emplovee
.avings plan. acquired common stock from Sprint in
exchange for a $75 mullion promissory note pavable to
sprint. The note bears interest at 9% and 15 0 be
repaid trom the common stock dividends received by the
plan and the contributions made o the plan by Sprint
according to plan provisions The remaining $51.2 mil-
lion note recewvable balance at vear-end 1996 15 reflected
1 1 reduction o “Common stock and other sharcholders

equin — Other.

c'ass A Common Stock

On lanuarv 31. 1996. DT and FT acquired shares ot
1 new lass ot convertible preterence stock for a roral
ot $3 0 billion. Ths resulted 1n DT and FT cach hold-
ing 3% of Spnints voung power. In April 1996,
tollowing the spin-off ot Sprints cellular and wireless
COMMUNICATIONS SEIVICES division (Cellular) (see
Note 121, the preference stock was converted 1nto
Class A common stock. and DT and FT each acquired
additional shares ot Class A common stock. Following
their total investment of $3.7 billion. DT and FT each
own shares ot Class A common stock with 10% of
Sprints voung power. During 1996. Sprint declared
and paid dividends of $0.16 per share for the prefer-
ence stock and $0.75 per share for the Class A com-
mon stock.

DT and FT. as the holders of the Class A common
+tock. have the nght in most circumstances (o propor-
tionate representation on Sprints Board ot Directors
and to purchase additional shares of Class A common
sock from Sprin to maintain cheir toral ownership
level at 20%. In addiuon. the holders of Class A

T ¢

common stock have disapproval nghts with respect
to Sprints underralung certain tvpes of transactions
DT and FT have entered into 4 standsull agreement
with Sprint that contains restrictions on their abiliey 10
acquire voung securities of dprint other than as con-
templated by their investment agreement with Sprint
and related agreements. The standsull agreement also
CONTAINS customany provisions restricting DT and FI
tfrom iminaung of parucipanng inJans proposal with

respect to the control ot Sprint

8. Stock-based Compensation

Sprints Management Incenuve Stock Oprion Plin
(MISOP) provides for the grantng of stock options to
emplovees who are chgible to receive annual incentne
compensation Ehgible emplovees are enutied 1o
receive stock oprions in licu ot 4 porton ot the target
incentive under Sprints management iNLenee plans
The opuons generally hecome exercisable on
December 31 of the vear granted and have 4 maximum
erm of 10 vears. MISOP oprions are granted with
exercise prices equal to the market price of dpnnte
common stock on the grant date At vear-end MO
authorized shares under this plan approvimared
eight million. This amount increased by approvimatels
three mullion shares on January | 1m=

The Sprint Corporation Stock Option [lans wp
provide for the granting of stock ~ptions o orhcers and
key emplovees. The options generally become exereis
sble at the rate of 25% per vear. beginming one vear
from the grant date, and have a maximum term of
10 vears. SOP options are granted with exercise prives
equal to the market price of Sprints common stock on
the grant date At vear-end 1996. authorized shares
under these plans approximated 18 nillion This
amount increased by .lppm\mulcl\- o muthon shares
on January 1. 1997

Every two vears, the ESPP offers all emplovees the
clection to purchase Sprint common stock at 2 price
equal to 85% of the market value on the grant of exer®
aise date. whichever s less At vear-end 1996, autho-

(1zed shares under this plan approximated 18 million
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s summary of stock option plan activiry i as follows:

Weghted
Average
per Share
humber Exnrcne
o . m v ept per mdrr daia: of Shared ' Prce
Ounstanding
anuary 1. 1994 “8 $ 2118
(ranted LR W0 02
Exercised 12 1728
Forteited Expired _0_{:\ 26 40
Quntanding
Decemper 3. 1994 93 23067
Granted 4} 24069
Exetcived 08 19 81
Forfeied Expired 0 2706
Qutstanding
Decenber 31 1998 123 4 88
Granted 49 4G 94
Exercited 20 2228
Forteited: Expired 10 2922
Qurtstanding
December 31, 1996 136§ 2942
e  e——

hue 1o the ipin-off of Cellular. the number of tharer and the
ceiated exercise prices have been adruited 10 maintain both the
coral tair market vaiue of common stock wnderiving the option
ind the relanionimp benueen the marker value of Sprints common
(ove and the opiloni exerciie price

usstanding options heid by Cellular emplayeer were comverted
w10 options and granii fa purchaie Cellular common stock and
vee wot ncluded tn the above table

\frer adjustment for the spin-off of Cellular, opuons
exercisable at vear-end 1995 and 1994 were 6.4 and
+5 million. respecuvely. The following table summarizes
outstanding and exercisable options at year-end 1996:

Gonons Dutstandsng Opvons Laercaathe
Weghted
Average
Remawung  Wevghted Weghed

L Comractsl  Avarage Number Avw Qe

Range o Outstandeng ute Eaorce  Exarcmabe  Exercine
Fawrcan Prican o il - Prce on Prce

$11%6-51496 03 23 S1314 03 S1314
$1518-519.24 03 4.3 17.69 03 17.69
$2008-524.50 39 0.8 2348 X3 2"
§2507-82990 26 5.4 27.32 20 26.62
§30 12 534 80 20 7.2 30 60 18 37
$44 32 530 88 44 21 30 84 1.8 3o 82
$40.19-844 00 01 59 4212 — -

9. Commitments and Contingencies

uugaton Claims and Assessments

In December 1996, an arbitraion panel entered 3
$61 million award in favor ol Network 2000
Communications Cotporation (Nerwork 2000) on its
breach of contract claim against Sprint. The arbitrators
directed Spi.nt to pav one-half of this award 10
Nerwork 2000. and the remaiming amount o the
Missour: state court 1n which a proposed class action
by Nerwork 2000's independent marketing representd
uves (IMRs) against Nerwork 2000 and Sprnt »
pending. The arbitrators denied all other Jlams by
Neework 2000, including claims of fraud and decer

In December 1996, Sprint filed an acrion in tederas
district court in Kansas Ciry, Missouri. naming 1
defendants Network 2000 Neework 20005 attornevs
and representatives of a proposed class ot IMRs. Sprint
seeks to have the arbirrauion pancls award vacated.
modified. or corrected. and has asked the court to
enter an order regarding the distribution ot the award
among the defendants

In the proposed class action the IMRs seek 10
certfv a class to pursue breach ot contract and tort
claims against Nerwark 2000 and Sprunt Sprint
believes the IMRs contract claims have been or will be
addressed bv the arbitration panels award and the
related federal court action hled by Sprint Further
Sprint believes the IMRs tort claims are not appro-
pnate for class action treatment

In 1996, Sprnt accrued $60 million based on it
ongoing assessment of the potenual labilin related to
actions by Nerwork 2000 and s IMRs. This charge
reduced income from continuing operanons bv
$36 million ($0.08 per share)

Following the announcement in 1992 of Sprints
merger agreement with Centel Corporation (Centell.
class action suits were hled against Centel and certain
of its officers and direcrors in federal and state courts
The state suits were dismussed. In June 1990 Centel
and the other defendants were granted summary judg-
ment in the federal action. The planuffs have appealed
the court's order. In October 1995, the New York trial
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The fair value of all other issues is estmated based on
the present value of esumated future cash flows using a
discount rate based on the risks involved. The fair
.alue of interest rate swap agreements is esumated as
the amount Sprint would receive (pav) to terminate the
swap agreements at vear-end 1996 and 1995, raking
\nto account the then-current interest rates. The fair
value of foreign currency CONEracts is estimated as the
replacement cost of the contracts at vear-end 1996 and
1995. raking into account the then-current foreign
currency exchange rates.

Corcentrations of Crean Risk

Sprint’s accounts receivable are not subject to any con-
centration of credit risk. Interest rate swap agreements
and foreign currency CONEracts involve the risk of deal-
ing with counterparties and their ability to meet the
contract terms. Notional principal amounts are often
used to express the volume of these transacuions. but
the amounts subject to credit risk are significandy
¢maller. In the event of nonperformance by the
counterparties, Sprints accountng loss would be lim-
ted to the net amount it would be entitled to receve
under the terms of the applicable interest rate swap
agreement or foreign currency contract. However,
Sprint does not anticipate nonperformance by any of
the counterparties associated with these agreements.
Sprint controls credit risk and the concentration of credit
risk of s interest rate swap agreements and foreign
currency contracts through credic approvals, dollar
exposure limits and internal monitoring procedures.

interest Rate Swap Agreements

Sprint uses interest rate swap agreements as part of its
interest rate risk management program. Net interest
paid or received relaced to these agreements is recorded
using the accrual method and is recorded as an adjust-
ment to interest expense. Sprint had interest rate swap
agreements with notional amounts of $350 and
$275 million outstanding at year-end 1996 and 1995.

respectively. Net interest expense (income) related
{0 interest rate swap agreements was 52 milhion,
£(400,000) and $1 million for 1996, 1995 and 1994,
respectively. There were no deferred gains or losses
related to anv terminated interest rate swap agreements
at vear-end 1996, 1995 or 1994

Foregn Currerc, Z3riracts
As part of its foreign currency exchange risk manage-
ment program. Sprint purchases and sells over-the-
counter forward contracts and options in various
foreign currencies. Sprint had outstanding 340 and
$13 mullion of open forward contracts to buy vasious for-
€1gn cusrencics at year-end 1996 and 1995. respectively
Sprint had $3 and 524 million of outstanding open
purchase opuon contracts [0 call various toreign cur-
rencies at vear-end 1996 and 1995. respecuvely. The
premium paid for an option 15 expensed as incurred
and the fair value of an option is recorded as an asset at
the end of each period. The forward contracts open at
year-end 1996 and 1995 all had onginal matuniues of
six months or less. The net gain or loss recorded to
reflect the fair value of these contracts i recorded 1n
the pened incurred. Total net losses ot $40U.0U0
$1 million and 32 mullion were recorded related to
foreign currency transactions and contracts for 1996
1995 and 1994, respecuively

11. Adoption of Accounting Principles
for a Competitive Marketplace

As of year-end 1995, Sprint determined that its local
division no longer met the criternia necessany tor the
continued use of SFAS 71. As 2 result, 1995 resules
include a noncash, extraordinary charge of $565 mil-
lion. net of income tax benehts of $437 million

The decision to discontinue the use of SFAS 71
was based on changes in the regulatory framework and
the convergence of competition in the telecommunica-

tions industry.
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Management Report and Report of ingependent Auditors

Management Report

The management of Sprint Corporation has the
responsibiliey for the integney and objectviey of the
nformation contained in this Annual Report
\Management is tesponsible for the consistency
of reporung such \nformation and for ensuning that
generally accepred accounting principles are used.

In discharging this responsibility. management
maintains a comprehensive system of internal controls
and supports an extensive program of internal audits.
has made organizational arrangements providing
appropriate divisions of responsibility and has estab-
lished communication programs aimed at assuring that
\ts policies, procedures and codes of conduct are under-
stood and practiced by its emplovees

The consolidated financial statements included 1n
this Annual Report have been audited by Ermnst &
Young LLP. independent auditors. Their audit was
conducted in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and their report s included herein.

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Shareholders, Spnint Corporation
\We have audited the accompanving consolidated
balance sheets of Spnint Corporation (Sprint) as of
December 31. 1996 and 1995. and the related consol-
\dated statements of income. cash flows. and common
<cock and other shareholders’ equiry for each of the three
vears in the period ended December 31. 1996. appear-
ing on pages 34. 40. 42 and 45 through 60. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the manage-
ment of Sprint. Our responsibility is to express an opin-
1on on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with gener-
allv accepred auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit t©o obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial state-
ments are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis. evidence supportng
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting pnnciples
used and significant estimates made by management. a8

The responsibility of the Board of Directors for
these financial statements 1 pursued mainly through
its Audit Commuttee. The Audie Commuttee. com-
posed enurelv of directors who are not othcers or
emplovees of Sprint. meets penodically with the inter-
nal auditors and independent auditors. both with and
without management present. o assure that their
respective responsibilities are being tulflled The inter-
nal and independent auditors have tull access to the
Audit Commuttee to discuss audining and hnanal

rcpomng matters

;7’
William T Esrev
Chairman and Chief Exccutive Othcer

/;7& %%

Arthur B. Krause
Executive Vice President and Chiet Financial Othcer

well as evaluating the overall inancial statement presen-
cation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opimion. the consolidated hnancial statements
referred to above present taily. in all material respects
the consolidated hnancial position of sprint at Decem-
ber 31. 1996 and 1995, and the consolidated results ot
its operations and its cash fAows tor each ot the three
vears in the period ended December 31. 199610 con-
formucy with generally accepted accounung principles

As discussed 1n Note 11 to the consohidated nnan-
cial statements. Sprint disconunued accountng tor the
operations of its local telecommunications division in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounung
Standards No. 7L
Certain Tvpes of Regulauon. i 1995

Garat ¥ M“’

Kansas City, Missouri
February 4, 1997

‘Accounung for the Effects ot
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Pr ncipa! Corporate Ofticers and Principal Operating Company Otticars

Principal Corporate Officers

William T Esrey
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer

Ronald T LeMay
President and Chiet
Operaung Officer

J Richard Devhin
Executive Vice President
Law and External Affairs

Gary D Forsee

President and Chief
Operaung Officer

Long Distance Division

Michael B Fuller

President and Chief
Operating Officer

Local Telecommunications
Division

Arthur B Krause
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Othcer

0 Wayne Peterson
President
National Integrated Services

Gene M. Bents
Senior Vice President
Corporate Finance

Principal Operating Company Officers

Long Distance Division

Aobba L Benjamin
Sentor Vice President
Statf Operations

Kevin E Brauer
President
sprint Business

R Michael Franz
President
Wholesale Services Group

George N. Fuciu
President
Technology Services

Wiliam J Gunter
Semior Vice President
Finance

Thomas E. Weigman
President
Consumer Services Group

Local Telecommunications

Division

J Darrell Kelley
President
Southern Operations

William E. McOonald
President
Mid-Atdanuc Operations

Randy W. Osler
President
North Central Operations

Robert E. Thompson 11l
President
Western Operations

William C. Prout
Senior Vice President
Nerwork

John R Hoftman
Senior Vice President
External Atfairs

John P Mavyer
Senior Vice President
Conrroller

Theodore H Schell

Senior Vice President
Strategic Mlanning and
Corporate Development

Richard C Smith Jr

Senior Vice President
Quality Development and
Public Relauons

National Integrated Services

Bruce H Branyan
Senior Vice President
Marketing, Sales and
Service

N

M Jeannine Strandjord
Senior Vice President
Treasurer

| Benjamin Watson
Sentor Vice President
Human Resources

Daon A Jensen
Vice President
Secretarv

Product Distribution/
Directory Publishing

Division

William G Obermayer
President
Sprint North Suppls

Robert J Walsh
President

Spnnt Publishing &
Adverusing
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How to Reach Us

One call does it all

To switch vour long distance
service to Sprint and enjoy other
communications benefits, call
1-800-538-0952. Simplifv vour
lite with Sprint — whether vou
need long distance. pagers.
Interner. PCS. calling cards

or telephone equipment.

Sy

Sprint World Headquarters
2330 Shawnee Mission Parkway
Westwood, KS 66205

©1913) 624-3000

Sprint's Local

Sprint’s Long Distance Division Telecommunications Division

Headquarners

2330 Shawnee Mission Parkway
Wesewood, KS 66205

(913) 624-3000

Headquarters

8140 Ward Parkwav
Kansas Cirv. MO 64114
9131 624-6000

Mid-Atanuc Operatons
14111 Capital Boulevard
Wake Forest, NC 27587
(919) 554-7900

Sprint Business

Busmesses statd ang ocal govemmaents
Jrvetsities and day ghone markets)

Business Marketing
5420 LB] Freeway
Dallas. TX 75240
2141 405-3000

North Central Operations
665 Lexington Avenue
Post Office Box 3555
Mansheld, OH 44907
(419) 755-8011

Consumer Services Group

Res.centi Customerns!

8140 Ward Parkway
kansas Cirv. MO 64114
913) 624-6000

Southern Operauons

555 Lake Border Drive
Apopiu. FL 32703
(407) 889-6000

Government Services Division
Fegeral governmaent]

13221 Woodland Park Road
Herndon, VA 22071
~03) 904-2000

Waestern Operations
5454 West 110th Street
Overland Park. KS 66211

Wholesale Senaces Group (913) 345-7600

Whoiesale s0iutions!

8140 Ward Parkway
Kansas Citv, MO 64114
1913) 624-6000

@ Printed ennirely on recycled paper
meeting or exceeding the Environmenial
Drotection Agency minimum requinements
tor recycled stock

Rudioshack 4 & service mark of the Tandv Corporanon

Free Internet Package

Sprint and non-Sprint
customers can call
1-800-359-3900 to receive

a free Internet package that
includes evervthing needed to
take full advantage of Sprints
world-class Interner Passpore

consumer product

Sprint's Product Distribution/
Directory Publishing Division

Sprint North Supply

600 Industrial Parkway
Industrial Airport. KS 00031
913) 791-7000

Sonnt Pupiishing & Adverusing
=015 College Bouievard
Sutte 400

Overland Park. KS 66211
9131 491-7000

Strategic Alliances

Global One

Cargorate ang Eurooedn measi.anes
Park Atrium

Rue des Colonies 11
B-1000 Brussels. Belgium
011) 32-2-545-2000

Wona)

12490 Sunnse Vallev Drive
Reston. VA 22096

(703) 689-6000

Sprint PCS

4717 Grand Avenue
Kansas Ciev. MO 064112
(816) 559-1000
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Alfonso \.ara Lopez (C j/ )

Academic Formation:
Year

1988 - 1989
1985 - 1987

1981 - 1985

Work Experience:
Year

1995 - 1996
1994 - 1995
1993 - 1994
1987 - 1993

José Antonio Gomez-Chibli ( Dere tor ‘

Academic Formation:
Year
1981 - 1982

1974 - 1978

62397/ 504 PM

Degree
Post Graduate
Master
Engineer
Title

CFO International Investments
MAA Director

Comercial Director

Financial Dwector

Degree
Masler

Engineer

Speciality

Preject Financing
MBA

Civil Engineenng

Company

Telelonos de Méuco
Grupo Condumex

INTEC (Grupo Condumex)
Grupo Condumex

UeAwoe K /511

Speciality

Master in Industrial and
Management Engmeenng
Industnal Engineering

Page 1013

University

Universidad Panamencana
Instituto Panamencanc de Alta
Direccion de Empresa IPADE
Universidad Anahuac

\

S{emsw ()('}5 ,J

University

Rensselaer Polilechnic Instilute
Troy, N.Y.
Universidad Andhuac

Country

Mexco
Méxco

Mexco

Country
U.SA

Meéxico

Cuncu / odos







Work Experience:
Year

1996 - 1996
1992 - 1996
1991 - 1992

1989 - 1991
1985 -1989
1984 - 1985
1983 - 1984
1582 - 1983

Title

Long Distance Vice President

Long Distance Quality Director
Development and Engineenng

Long Distance Manager

Strategic Planning Assistant Manager
Rura! Telephony Assistant Manager
Planning Manager's Counselot
Development Anahst

Tanti Analist

Company

Telelonos de Mexco
Telelonos de Mexico
Telélonos de Mexico

Telelonos de Méxco
Teleélonos de México
Telélonos de Mexco
Telelonos de Mexico
Telétonos de México

Javier Humberto Rosado Machain (’Dmuﬂ[") ‘, Adurehg (~0 /rf}umc

Academic Formation:
Year
1993 - 1994

1992 - 1993
1984 - 1989

Work Experience:
Year

1994 - 1996
1991 - 1992
1989 - 1991
1988 - 1989
1987 - 1988

B2V97 1 5.04 PM

Degree
Master ol Science

Cenilicale ol Special Studies
Bachelor

Title

Assistant Marketing Vice President
General Manager

Assistant Brand Manager

Brand Assistani

Markeling Assistant

Speciality University

Management Arthur D. Litle Management
Education Institute

Business and Management  Harvard University

Business Administration Instituto Tecnologico Autonomo
de Meéxico (ITAM)

Company

Telélonos de México
Autopartes Macros

Procter and Gamble
Procter and Gamble
Banco Nacional del Ejército
y las Fuerzas Amadas

Page 20l 3

Country
U.SA

U.SA
México

Cuncu / wdos






TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page 1

CHECK SHEET

* Asterisk indicates changes in current tariff filing. Current shects in this tanff are as follows.

Page Revision
Title Original
1 Original
2 Original
3 Original
4 Original
5 Original
6 Original
7 Original
8 Original
9 Original
10 Oniginal
11 Original
12 Original
13 Original
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TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page 3

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

When changes are made on any tariff page, a revised page will be issued canceling the tanff page
affected; such changes will be identified through the use of the following symbols:

<« -
) -
o -
™) -
N -
R)
m -

To signify changed regulation or rate.

To signify the Deletion/Discontinuance of rates, regulations, and/or text

To signify an Increase.

To signify matter Moved/Relocated within the tanff with no change to the material
To signify New text, regulation, service, and/or rates.

To signify a Reduction.

To signify a Text Change in tariff, but no change in rate or regulation

The above symbols will apply except where additional symbols are identified at the bottom of an
individual page.

TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE:
2400 Au,
Houston, Texas 770587




This tanff applies to intercity interLATA and intraLATA telecommunications services
furnished by Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L.C. (“Camner") between and among
points within the State of Florida in conjunction with Carrier’s interstate and international
telecommunications that originate and terminate in Florida. The services are provided in
accordance with the terms and conditions which are set forth in this taniff and the Carrier's
F.C.C. tariffs,

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE:
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TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page §
2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
.1 DEFINITIONS
Certain terms used generally throughout this taniff for services fumished by the Carrier are
defincd below.
Carrier - Company

The terms “Carrier and Company" refer to Telmex/Sprint Communications, L. L.C. unless
they refer specifically to the Local Exchange Company (LEC).

Casual Caller =

The term "Casual Caller” denotes any person who uses Telmex/Sprint service from an equal
access end office who does not have a current account with Carrier, to include:

a. Any person who has not established an account with Carrier who places calls over the
Carrier's network from an equal access area by dialing 10XXX.

b. Any previously presubscribed customer located in an equal access area who has since
either voluntarily terminated his Telmex/Sprint service or has had service terminated in
accordance with the terms and conditions as set forth in Sections 2.10.2.

¢. New customers whose accounts arc not yet established in Carrier's billing system.

End User

Any person, firm, corporation, partnership or other entity which uses the services of the
Carrier under the provisions and regulations of this taniff. The End User is responsible
for payment unless the charges for the services uulized are accepted and paid by another
Customer.

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE;
2400 Augusta
Housto  "~xas 77057




2 Undertaking Of The Carricr

Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L.C. undertakes to provide 24-hour intrastats, intcrstate
and international long distance telephone service, subject to the availability of facilities, in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this tanff.

ISSUED; TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE;
2400 Augusta

Houston, Texas 77057




TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page 7

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)
.3 Limitation Of Liability

1 Liability of the Carmi

The liability of Carricr, if any, for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions,
interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission during the course of

fumishing service shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the charge

to Customer for the service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions,
delay, errors, or defects in transmission occurred. However, any such mistakes,
omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmigsion or service which

are caused by or contributed to by the negligence or willful act of customer, or which-
arise from facilities or equipment used by Customer, shall not result in the imposition
of any liability whatsoever upon Carrier. Carrier is not liable for the quality of service
provided by any local exchange carrier. Carrier is not liable for any act, omission or
negligence of any local exchange carrier or other provider whose facilities are used 1n
fumishing any portion of the service received by Customer. Under no circumstances
whatever shall Carrier or its officers, agents, or employees be liable for indirect,
incidental, special or consequential damages. Carrier shall not be liable for any failure
of performance hereunder due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to
civil disorders, labor problems, and fire, flood, atmospheric conditions or other
phenomena of nature, such as radiation. In addition, Carrier shall not be liable for any
failure of performance hercunder due to necessary network reconfiguration, system
modifications due to technical upgrades, or regulations established or actions taken by
any court or government agency having junisdiction over Carrier.

2 Qverpayment

The Carrier shall not be obligated to refund any overpayment by a user unless a written
claim for such overpayment, together with substantiating evidence which will allow
Carmier to verify such claim, is submitted within two (2) years from the date of the

alleged overpayment.

3 Disclaimei of Warrantics
Except as expressly provided in this tariff, Carrier makes no understanding, agreements,

representations or warranties, expressed or implied (including any regarding the
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose).

4 Refunds forl o Carier Secvi

It shall be the obligation of the customer to immediately notify the Carrier of any
service interruption.

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE:
2400 Augusta
Houston, T- 77057



TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page 8
2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued)
4 Use of Service
Neither subscribers nor their authorized users may use the services furnished by the
Carrier for any unlawful purpose.

5 Customer Application for Service

Service requests may be placed by written application, by telephone and/or through
telephone confirmation with the local exchange company.

6 Establishment of Credit

Carrier reserves the right 1o examine the credit record and check the references of all
applicants and customers.

.7 Dgposits

Each applicant for service will be required to establish credit. Any appliczat whose
credit has not been duly established may be required to make a deposit to be held as
a guarantee of payment of charges at the time of application In addition, an existing
subscriber may be required to make a deposit or increase a deposit presently held

.1 A deposit is not to exceed the estimated charges for two (2) months' service plus
installation. A deposit will be returned:

(a) when an application for service has been canceled prior to the establishment of
service, The deposit will be applied to any charges applicable in accordance with
the tariff and the excess portion of the deposit will be returned.

(b) at the end of six (6) months of a satisfactory credit history.

(¢) or upon the discontinuance of service. The Carricr will refund the subscriber’s deposit
or the balance in excess of unpaid bills for the service.

.2 The fact that a deposit has been made in no way relieves the subscriber from
complying with the regulations with respect to the prompt payment of bills on
presentation.

.3 The Carrier will pay interest on deposits pursuant to the rules and regulations of
the State of Florida.

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT " EFFECTIVE:
2400 Aup~-ta
Houston. Te.as /70587
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TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page 10
2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continucd)
-10 Discontinuance Of Service
Service continues to be provided until canceled, by Customer, in writing, or until canceled
by Carrier as set forth below.

1 Cancellation by Customer

Customer may have service discontinued 30 days after giving notice to Carrier,
Carrier will hold customer responsible for payment of all bills for service furnished
until the cancellation date specified by the customer or until 30 days after the
cancellation notice is received. -

.2 Cancellation for Cause

The Carrier, by written notice to subscriber or applicant, may immediately cancel
the application for and/or discontinue service without incurring any liability for any
of the following reasons:

.1 Non-payment of any sum due to the Carrier for service for more than 30 days
beyond the date of rendition of the bill for bill for such service, or

2 A violation of or failure to comply with any regulation governing the furnishing
of service, or

.3 An arder of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction
which prohibits the Carrier from furnishing service.

.11 Adiustments For Taxes and Fecs

When any municipality, or other political subdivision or local agency of government

imposes upon and collects from the Carrier a gross receipts tax, occupation tax, license

tax, permit fee, franchise fee or any such other tax, such taxes and fees shall, insofar as
practicable, be billed pro rata to the Carrier's customers receiving service within the

territorial limits of such municipality, other political subdivision or local ag~ncy of government.

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE:
2400 Augr
Houston, Tezas /057



TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page 11

3. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION
-1 Basic Voice Service

Basic Voice Service is available for use by residential customers 24 hours a day,
scven days a week. Basic Voice Service offers customers flar rated, non-distance
sensitive per minute usage rate. The per minute usage rate and monthly service
charge are set forth in the Rate Schedule attached to this tariff.

-2 Residential Toll Free Service

Residential Toll Free Service (RTFS) is a flat-rated, inbound calling service for
residential customers which allows calls to be terminated over the subscriber's -
residential phone line. The RTFS subscriber does not need to change phone

numbers or add additional lines. Residential Toll Free Service is available

to customers who have selected Telmex/Sprint as their primary interexchange

carrier. No installation charge is required. Rates and charges are set forth in

the Rate Schedule antached to this tariff.

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE:
2400 Augusta
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TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page 12

4. RATES

All calls are billed in one minute increments. Fractional minutes are rounded up to the next
minute, The following per-minute usage rate and charges apply.

.1 Basic Voice Service

Per-Minute Usage Rate $.20
.2 Residential Toll Free Service

Per-Minute Usage Rate $.20

3. Monthly Service Charge
There will be a $3.00 per month recurring charge per customer.

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE:
2400 Augusta
Houston, Texas 77057
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TELMEX/SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. Florida Tariff P.S.C. No. 1

Original Page 13

5. PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS

The Carrier may from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed
to attract new customers or to increase existing customer's awareness of a particular tarniff
offering. These offerings may be limited to certain dates, times and/or locations,

These promotions will be approved by the FPSC with specific starting and ending dates and
under no circumstances run for longer than 90 days in any 12 month period.

ISSUED: TELMEX/SPRINT EFFECTIVE;

2400 Augusta
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION FEB 18 1996
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 EPSC - Records/Reporting

MEMORANDRDUM

FEBRUARY 26, 1998

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (ISLER)/|t /7t
DIVISION OF AUDITING & FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (P. LESTER)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PEﬁA)V%ﬂHﬁb

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA

AGENDA: MARCH 10, 1998 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
- INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
service docket on the consent agenda for approval:

1. Docket No. 971319-TI; Application for certificate
to provide interexchange telecommunications service
by Telmex/Sprint Communications, L.L.C.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5346
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